NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF
MONTEREY COUNTY

Administration Office: 11200 Speegle St. Castroville CA 95012
831.633.2578 or 722-7833 Phone
831.633.2572 Fax

http://www.ncfpd.org

REGULAR MEETING

Location: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville
Via: Zoom Teleconference

Tuesday, September 15, 2020

10:00 a.m.

Board of Directors:

Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice-President
Ramon Gomez, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director
Peter Scudder, Director

Fire Chief Jess Mendoza



e =l B LA - A ma

Bally B e oJ sl =l =—=J8 8

= e e A = S el |



CALL TO ORDER:
OPEN SESSION:

NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location:  This will be a Zoom Teleconference meeting held in
accordance with Government Code section 54953
and Governor Newsom's executive order N-25-20:

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/875883561687?pwd=0XR0SUV3emhvV0OhHdjg
0ZGNBQ2tsQT09
Meeting ID: 875 8835 6168
Passcode: 319240
One tap mobile
+16699009128,,875883561684#,,,,,,0#,,319240# US (San Jose)
+12532168782,,875883561684#,,,,,,0%#,,319240# US (Tacoma)
Dial by your location

+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)

Date: Tuesday, September 15, 2020

Roll Call:
President Don Chapin
Vice President Jacqueline C. Simon
Secretary Ramon Gomez
Director Stanley Silva
Director Peter Scudder

Administration: Fire Chief Jess Mendoza

Time: 10:00 a.m.

*Please silence all cell phones and refrain from texting during the meeting.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

1:

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:

The Secretary to the Board will announce Agenda corrections and proposed additions, which may be acted on
by the Board as provided in Section 54954.2 of the California Government Code.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Public comment on items not on the Board’s agenda shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and
understand that no action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda. During consideration of any
agenda item, public comment shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and will be allowed prior to Board
action on the item under discussion.

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page [ of 2




3. PRESENTATIONS:
Empower Census Youth Action Group of North Monterey County will be presenting on the
2020 Census.

4. PUBLIC HEARING:
a. Annual Budget Adoption

5. MINUTES:
Take action on the August 18, 2020, regular board meeting.

6. PURCHASING CONSENT & CHECK REGISTERS - Routine Expenses

7. FINANCIAL REPORTS:

Accept Revenue Report June Final Postings & August 2020.

Accept Expense Report: June Final Postings & August 2020.

Accept County Treasury Reconciliation Ending: June Final Postings & August 2020.
Accept Comerica Bank Reconciliation Ending: August 2020.

Accept Monthly CAL-CARD (US Bank) Reconciliation Report & Expense Statements
Ending: August 2020.

*ooop

8. CORRESPONDENCE:
None

9. FIRE CHIEF’'S REPORT:
a. Receive Monthly Report

10. STAFF REPORT:
None

11. OLD BUSINESS:
a. Election Strategies and Prop. 218 Discussion

12. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Take Action on Resolution 20-9-1: Establishing the Appropriations Limit for Fiscal
Year 2019/20

13. BOARD of DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the
Board of Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

CLOSED SESSION:
e None

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (if applicable):
The board will report out on any action taken during Closed Session, and may take additional action in Open
session as appropriate.

Next meeting: Tuesday, October 20, 2020, at 10:00 A.M.
ADJOURNMENT:

AGENDA POSTED AND FAXED TO MEDIA AT 04:00 P.M. on Friday, September 11, 2020

Posting Locations:
Castroville Library Bulletin Board, 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 1: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 2: 17639 Pesante Road, Prunedale CA 93907
NCFD, Station 3: 301 Elkhorn Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
North County Fire Protection District website at www.ncfod.org

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 2 of 2




September 15, 2020 Public Hearing Page 1 of 3

Take Action
Adopt Final Budget FY 2020/21

2020/2021Budget
Executive Summary

Although it is always the Fire District’s intent to balance the budget without the use of
contingency money, this year it will be necessary to use $300,000.00 from contingency. This
past year the Fire District established significant staffing reductions and reshaped operations to
reduce expenditures. The Fire District has worked diligently to reduce expenses to not exceed
revenue, unfortunately differing needed maintenance to structures and apparatus replacement.
Going forward into the new budget year we must employ the same strategy and perhaps more
stringently as we are now contending with a worldwide pandemic. Unfortunately, these
unprecedented times bring financial uncertainty for the future of our Fire District.

REVENUE

Property Tax- This budget is built on an assumption of a 2.5% increase in Current Secured
Property Tax received in FY 2019/20. This year we are once again anticipating a reduction in
assessed valuation from the Vistra Power Plant, fortunately the assessed valuation will not be as
big an impact as previous years. The Power plant valuation will drop approximately $10 million
which translates to a reduction of approximately $10,000 in tax revenue. Our current discussions
with the Monterey County Tax Assessor’s Office have been optimistic for this budget year, we
will maintain this dialogue to keep abreast of any changes that may occur before the adoption of
the Final Budget.

Prop 172- This is an Agreement for Sharing Public Safety Sales Tax Revenue. Monterey County
Board policy contributes 9.13% of Monterey County’s annual Prop 172 revenue to fire agencies
that provide and maintain required fire protection services within the County’s unincorporated
areas. We have not seen a reduction in this formula since 2011. This year the County advised
they are anticipating a reduction in Transient occupancy Tax, Sales Tax and a delay in payment
of State Sales Tax back to counties and cities as a result of COVID-19. This year the District will
receive $694,801 (same as last year). The outlook for Prop 172 is not bad, considering the
reduction in County and State sales tax revenue. The County anticipates 0% growth for F/Y
21122,



September 15, 2020 Public Hearing Page 2 of 3

CSA 74- This revenue is money provided to first response agencies to compensate for providing
Emergency Medical Services Training to first responders. Our share in FY 2019/2020 was
$35,400.41. We expect FY 2020/21 to remain near $35,000. This money will continue to be
spent as per the Memorandum of Understanding that we entered into with the Emergency
Medical Services Agency.

Fire Mitigation Fees- These are fees that are necessary to ensure that the District can adequately
expand its fire protection facilities, apparatus, and equipment to accommodate the population and
employment growth and new structural area created by new development. We are estimating FY
2020/21 revenue at $25,000.

EXPENDITURES

Fire Chief- We continue to operate without a permanent Fire Chief. Beginning July 1, 2019 each
of the District’s three Division Chiefs has served or will serve as Fire Chief of the Fire District.
Each appointment is for eight months. During their assignment Division Chiefs are required to
complete their respective training plan. During their Fire Chief appointment each Division Chief
will continue to be responsible for oversight of their respective programs and functions.
Estimated annual savings is projected to be between $95,000 and $105,000.

Overtime- Operating at an all-time low of 22 personnel the district incurs the use of overtime at
a higher rate $300,000 are budgeted for 20/21 fiscal year. The district still provides mutual aid
to the state of California whenever possible, although it incurs overtime pay to personnel, it also
generates funds for the operating budget, this year $100,000 are allocated to the Strike Team
Overtime expense category.

CalPERS- Our CalPERS unfunded liability costs will increase to an estimated $868,033 for this
fiscal year. As an option, a lump sum yearly payment can save the District about $30,000

Final Compensation payouts- Two (2) fire District Firefighters obtained employment
elsewhere, the cost of payout for their accrued benefits amounted to $11,000. In addition, we
have also budgeted an additional $19,000 in this category as one firefighter has announced his
planned retirement during this budget year. Total budgeted in this category is $30,000.00

Election Fund- This budget year we have four board member seat terms expiring. There will not
be an election as the incumbents will remain in their seats and there are no new candidates
running for election.

Vehicles- Utility/ Staff Vehicles are in dire need of replacement, our newest vehicle is a 2008
model with 200,000 miles. $70,000 have been allocated to this category to start replacing these
vehicles. Three vehicles will be purchased and financed, the $70,000 budgeted will cover the



September 15, 2020 Public Hearing Page 3 of 3

outfitting of emergency equipment and monthly payments for this budget year and down
payment.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

We recommend that the Board adopt Fiscal Year 2020/21 Preliminary Budget as described
below:

Revenue
$6,218,052.85 Anticipated Revenue
$786,049.01 FY 19/20 Carryover
$7,004,101.86 Total Revenue including carryover
Expenditures

$5,441,707.03 Salaries and Benefits
$1,006,145.82 Services and Supplies

$70,200.00 Capital Acquisition / Bank Service Fees
$6.518,052.85 Total Expenditures

$486,049.01 Contingency

Projected end of FY 2019/20 fund balance/contingency: $2,359,541.92
Projected end of FY 2020/21 fund balance/contingency: $2,059,541.92
Projected end of FY 2019/20 Post Retirement Trust: $ 512,999.02

Respectfully submitted,

2 7 WL

Jess Mendoza, Fire Chief



r_*—---- e B Bl

= LA s =il == o Sl e =l B~ Il = =5~ N =il =

Hi= =N =i - - e



North County Fire Protection District
Revenue Budget

Jul ‘20 - Jun 21
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
1 - Property Taxes
4010 - Current Secured 4,700,453.29
4011 - Prop 1A Receivables 0.00
4020 - Current Unsecured 187,689.63
4030 - Prior Secured Redemptions 0.00
4031 - Prior Secured 50,000.00
4041 - Prior Unsecured 1,600.50
4042 - Current Supplemental 83,819.63
4043 - Prior Supplemental 7,210.39
4451 - HOPTR 20,978.41
4452 - RPTTF Passthrough 0.00
Total 1 - Property Taxes 5,051,751.85
2 - Fees & Assesments
4046 - EMS TAX 61,000.00
4933 - Fee Schedule 90,000.00
4961 - Moss Landing Power Plant
4963 - PG&E Truck Funding Agreement -
4964 - Cost Recovery 90,000.00
Total 2 - Fees & Assesments 241,000.00
3 - Revenue From Other Agencies
4045- CSA74-ZONEC 35,000.00
4610 - OES Cooperative Agreement 160,000.00
4950 - Proposition 172 Funds 694,801.00
Total 3 - Revenue From Other Agencies 889,801.00
4 - Grants
4620 - FEMA Driving Simulator 0.00
4625 - OTS Grant 0.00
4630 - HSG-SAFR 0.00
4635 - BLM/RFA Grant 0.00
4640 - VFAJAFG Grant 0.00
4939 - Fireman's Grant 0.00
Total 4 - Grants 0.00
4934A - Investment Earnings - GASB 45
4980 - Inception of Loan
4990 - Returned Check Charges
§ - Misc
4190 - Interest-General Fund 0.00
4920 - Sale of Fixed Assets 0.00
4934 - Interest Income 10,000.00
4935 - Occupational Education Credit 0.00
4940 - Other-Refunds/Fees Reimbursed 0.00

4960 - Miscellaneous Revenue 500.00



North County Fire Protection District

Revenue Budget
4975 - OPEB Trust Earnings

5 - Misc - Other
Total 5 - Misc 10,500.00
6 - Designated
4962 - Fire Capital Mitigation (FMF) 25,000.00
Total 6 - Designated 25,000.00
7 - Carryover (Contingency)
Total Income 6,218,052.85
Gross Profit 6,218,052.85
Net Ordinary Income 6,218,052.85
Income 6,218,052.85
FY1920 Carryover 786,049.01
Total Income including Carryover 7,004,101.86
Expense 6,518,052.85

Contingency 486,049.01



North County Fire Protection District
Expense Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Expense

0010
010 -

5010 -

5011

5018

5019 -
5022 -
5027 -
5029 -

- SALARIES & BENEFITS

Employee Salaries
Salaries-Safety Tier 1

- Salaries-Safety Tier 2
5012 -
5013 -
5014 -
5015 -
5016 -
5017 -

Salary - Secretary
Reserves - Salary

Sick Leave/Vacation Payoff
Longevity

Education Pay

Holiday Pay

- Strike Team Overtime

Overtime Pay
Reimburse Payroll W/H
Salaries- SAFER Grant
In-Lieu Pay

Total 010 - Employee Salaries

020 -
5021

5023 -
5024 -
5025 -
5026 -
5028 -

Retirement Benefits

 PERS - Employer Tier 1

PERS - Employer Tier 2

Side Fund Payoff Loan

ICMA - Deferred Compensation
PERS - Employer Tier 3 PEPRA
CalPERS - Unfunded Liability

Total 020 - Retirement Benefits

030 -

5030 -
5031 -
5032 -
5033 -
5034 -
5036 -
5037 -
5038 -

030 -

Health Insurance Costs

Health Insurance

Health Insurance-Retired

Life Insurance - CSFA

State Unemployment

Long Term Disability
Reserve Insurance

Medicare Hospital Insurance
Social Security

Health Insurance Costs - Other

Total 030 - Health Insurance Costs

040 - Workers Comp Claims
Total 0010 - SALARIES & BENEFITS

0050
050 -
5050
5052

Total 050 - Safety & Personal Supplies Exp

- SERVICES & SUPPLIES
Safety & Personal Supplies Exp

- Safety & Personal Supplies

+ Uniform Purchase

Jul '20 - Jun 21

1,897.443.75
334,507.00
113,000.00
60,000.00
30,000.00

120,000.00

70,000.00
100,000.00
300,000.00

0.00
120,000.00

3,144,950.75

492,000.00
50,000.00
341,723.08
15,000.00
35,000.00
868,033.20
1,801,756.28

348,000.00
60,000.00
4,000.00
12,000.00
10,000.00
4,000.00
53,000.00
4,000.00

495,000.00

5,441,707.03

15,000.00
7,000.00

22,000.00



North County Fire Protection District
Expense Budget

060 - Communications

5060 - Telephone 13,500.00
5061 - Cellular Phone 8,000.00
5062 - 911 Dispatch 52,815.00
5063 - Computer Air Cards 2,400.00
5064 - County Network

Total 060 - Communications 76,715.00
090 - Household Exp

5090 - Household Expenses 10,000.00
5091 - Laundry Service 3,200.00
5092 - Laundry Service - Uniforms 2,000.00
Total 090 - Household Exp 15,200.00
100 - Insurance

5100 - Worker's Comp Insurance 266,668.00
5101 - General Liability Insurance 85,000.00
5102 - First Aid 1,000.00
Total 100 - Insurance 352,668.00
120 - Maintenance of Equipment

5120 - Maint of Equipment 101,700.00
5121 - Communication Equip. Maint. 9,000.00
5122 - S.C.B.A. Maintenance 8,000.00
5123 - Office Equip Maint. 2,500.00
5124 - USAR Equipment 4,000.00

5125 - Simulator Maintenance
5126 - Breathing Support
120 - Maintenance of Equipment - Other

Total 120 - Maintenance of Equipment 125,200.00
130 - Maintenance of Structures

5130 - Maint of Structures 15,000.00
Total 130 - Maintenance of Structures 15,000.00
140 - Medical Supplies Expense

5140 - Medical Supplies (CSA 74) 13,000.00
Total 140 - Medical Supplies Expense 13,000.00
150 - Membership Expenses

5150 - Memberships 18,000.00
Total 150 - Membership Expenses 18,000.00
170 - Office Expenses

5170 - Office Expense 8,000.00
5171 - IT, Computer Support 27,000.00
170 - Office Expenses - Other

Total 170 - Office Expenses 35,000.00
180 - Professional Service

5180 - Accounting 15,500.00
5181 - Legal Counsel 7,000.00
5182 - Med Inoculations/Examinations 7.000.00

5183 - Grant Administration 0.00



North County Fire Protection District

Expense Budget

5186 - Outside Plan Checks, etc.

5187 - Property Tax Administration
5188 - Consultants

Total 180 - Professional Service

190 - Publication & Legal Notice Exp
5190 - Publications & Legal Notices
Total 190 - Publication & Legal Notice Exp
200 - Rents & Leases

5200 - Rents & Leases of Equipment
5210 - Rent & Leases Structure/Ground
Total 200 - Rents & Leases

220 - Small Tools and Equipment

5220 - Tools & Equipment

5221 - Foam

5222 - OTS Grant

220 - Small Tools and Equipment - Other
Total 220 - Small Tools and Equipment
230 - District Special Expenses

5231 - Hose/Nozzles

5232 - Election

5233 - Instruction Courses (Materials)
5235 - Board Member Expense

5236 - Board Member Expense (Reimb.)
5237 - Smoke Detector Program

5238 - Public Education Classes

Total 230 - District Special Expenses
250 - Fuel & Travel Expenses

5250 - Fuel

5251 - Travel & Accomodations

5252 - Incident/Meeting Subsistence
5253 - Outside Courses & Training

250 - Fuel & Travel Expenses - Other
Total 250 - Fuel & Travel Expenses
260 - Utilities

5260 - Gas & Electric

5261 - Water

Total 260 - Utilities

340 - Special Fees, Taxes & Surcharge
5340 - Sewage Sur Charge

5341 - Fuel Tax (Diesel)

5342 - Special Fees & Taxes

Total 340 - Special Fees, Taxes & Surcharge

350 - Land Expense

5350 - Land/Property Expense
Total 350 - Land Expense

360 - Structures

8,000.00
54,000.00
43,250.00

134,750.00

46,612.82

46,612.82

200.00
200.00

400.00

6,000.00
3,000.00

9,000.00

8,000.00
0.00

7,000.00

500.00

15,500.00

52,800.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
3,000.00

61,800.00

15,500.00
3,750.00

19,250.00

550.00
1,500.00
4,000.00

6,050.00




North County Fire Protection District

Expense Budget

5360 - Structure Expense

5366 - NGEN

Total 360 - Structures

Total 0050 - SERVICES & SUPPLIES
0300 - CAPITAL PURCHASES

370 - Capital Acquisitions

5371 - Mobile Communications

5372 - Apparatus or Apparatus Upgrades
5373 - Computer Workstations

5374 - Utility/Staff Vehicles

5375 - Equipment <$2,500 ea

5376 - BLM/RFA/VFG Grants

5377 - AFG Grant

5378 - Simulator Seat Grant

5379 - Thermal Camera

Total 370 - Capital Acquisitions

0300 - CAPITAL PURCHASES - Other
Total 0300 - CAPITAL PURCHASES
5031-10 - OPEB expense - GASB 75
5185A - Professional/Special Svcs GASB
5390 - Change in Compensated Absences
6020 - CalPERs Side Fund Payoff

6025 - OPEB Transfer Payment

66000 - Payroll Expenses

66900 - Reconciliation Discrepancies
66910 - Bank Service Charges

67000 - Depreciation Expense

68000 - Pension Expense GASB 68
69800 - Uncategorized Expenses

999 - IPN Fees

Total Expense

Other Expense
999999 - Prior Year Adjustment
Total Other Expense

40,000.00

40,000.00

1,006,145.82

70,000.00

70,000.00

70,000.00

200.00

6,518,052.85

-6,518,052.85

-6,518,052.85




| 0z0z/0€/9 1ty 20°666'715S pung i1snij Gy 9SYO pung Isnil INIWIYILIY 1SOd - 9340 -VINDI |

Z6°' TS 65€°2S 020z ‘0€ aunr fo sp @duejeg pun4 |e3o)
LEITE9LLTS spuny ajgesn Ainseaa| Ajuno)
0005 uol3|3 ZZ0T
TET92LS poday juspidul TzZoT
00°000'ST$S N3ION 610T
00°0S puel 8T10T
6T 708'S6S uawaIney 1504 /T0T
€V'S6STCTS uonesimw ail4 yToT
00°0$ wawdinby jeude) z10T
000$ Suiping TT0T
0€°LL6°STOCS Ainseas] Annuno)
00°080°€L6S Z9'vr99IE TS
(spunf o Aauaruopy) spund 11d 10N33Yy 021I3UW0D)
| 79795 'EVES (eauawo)) Sunpayd|
aduejeg Suipu3
0Z-unf-Qg uonduasag unosay

spuny 171d snullNl - 0Z0Z/0€/9 [BN1DY J0 sy




4l B n

b Liad =l | B =S = Bl ==l B B Beclli~ =l



The Regular meeting of the North County Fire Protection District Board of Directors was
held on August 18, 2020 via Zoom Teleconference in accordance with Government Code
section 54953 and Governor Newsom's executive order N-25-20.

The Board Chair called the meeting to order at 10:01 A.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice President
Ramon Gomez, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director
Peter Scudder, Director
Administrative Staff: Jess Mendoza, Fire Chief

Joel Mendoza, Division Chief
Rick Parker, Division Chief
Carolina Bravo, Administrative Officer

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:
No revisions or corrections to the agenda were received. Agenda to stand as posted.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Community member Grant Leonard expressed his gratitude towards the North County Fire
Protection District for their assistance during a fire on the 4t of July and assisting in various
medical calls in his community.

MINUTES:

Motion made by Vice President Simon, seconded by Director Scudder, to approve the July
14, 2020 regular board meetings minutes.

Roll Call: Silva, aye; Scudder, aye; Gomez, aye; Simon, aye; Chapin, aye.

Motion carried; 5-0

WARRANTS/PURCHASING CONSENT:

The Board reviewed the August 2020 Purchasing Consent Calendar and the Check Register
for July #42970 through #43016 (including direct deposit, electronic payments, and the PILT
transfer to the County of Monterey) for a monthly total of $1,473,926.63. Motion made by
Director Scudder, seconded by Secretary Gomez, to approve the Consent Calendar and
Check Register.

Roll Call: Silva, aye; Scudder, aye; Gomez, aye; Simon, aye; Chapin, aye.

Motion carried; 5-0

FINANCIAL REPORTS:

1. The June & July 2020 Revenue reports (Item 5-A) were reviewed and received.

2. The June & July 2020 Expenditure reports (Item 5-B) were reviewed and received.

3. The June & July 2020 County Treasury Reconciliation Summaries (Item 5-C) were
reviewed and received

4. The July 2020 Comerica Bank Reconciliation Summary (Item 5-D) was reviewed and
received.



5. The July 2020 US Bank CAL-CARD Reconciliation Report and Expense Statement (Item
5-E) was reviewed and received.

CORRESPONDENCE:
None.

FIRE CHIEF REPORT:
Fire Chief Jess Mendoza presented the Chief's Report (Item 7-A) to the Board. The Board
accepted the Fire Chief’s report.

STAFF REPORT:
None.

OLD BUSINESS:

1. The District staff had no updates on the election strategies or Prop. 218. No action was
taken.

2. Motion made by Vice President Simon, seconded by Secretary Gomez to enter into an
agreement with Miller Maxfield, Inc. for Community Education Initiative Services.
Roll Call: Silva, aye; Scudder, aye; Gomez, aye; Simon, aye; Chapin, aye.
Motion carried; 5-0

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Motion made by Director Silva, seconded by Vice President Simon to authorize the
purchase of 3 staff replacement vehicles through Salinas MY Chevrolet Co as outlined in
the vehicle replacement proposal, and directed staff to work with Santa Cruz County
Bank to set up the financing.

Roll Call: Silva, aye; Scudder, aye; Gomez, aye; Simon, aye; Chapin, aye.
Motion carried; 5-0

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION:
President Chapin inquired regarding the board member elections. Staff reported that there
will be no one running against the incumbents; therefore, all candidates will be appointed.

CLOSED SESSION:

None.

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH’S AGENDA:

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 at 11200 Speegle St., Castroville, CA 95012
® Election Strategies and Prop. 218 Discussion (on-going)
e Census Youth Action Group Census 2020 Presentation
e Employee Recognition program plan

ADJOURNMENT: 11:32 A M.
Respectfully submitted by:

Carolina Bravo, Recorder Don Chapin, President

Ramon Gomez, Secretary



Consent Calendar

Note to Board: These matters include routine financial actions, appear in no particular order, and are usually approved by a single majority vote.
The amount shown below is the invoice amount if exceeds $1,000 and requires Board consent as stated in District Policy #1602:
Purchasing/Expenditures, Section 4C.

Regular Board Meeting
September 15, 2020

AMOUNT ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION DATE OF CONSENT  CHECK #

+ None







G jo | ebed

98°GLL Injwald su| yyeay sadied 0Z0Z 1dag piosal of uiesH s,@akoldw3 oljand vO - SH3dIED Aed3 0z0z/6L/80  ¥08YD-jwd II'g

sunnoy 00'66Y'ZZ  INlweld su| yiesH siadied 0z0z Bny pioosiol uieaH s@akoldw3 oand v - S¥3dieDd  Aed3 0z0oz/6L/80  0RUD-lud g
aunoy 68'%89'z  21d LG UoNNgUIUOD BAIDR|3 YINDI 0Z0Z § AIne (15¥) 22080€ -weby jsniy abejuep  Aed3 0Z0Z/6L/0  diPdUD-lwd IIig
00°06. gnquuoo pajoaje sakoldwg Yoy B LGk siedied IG5k -S43deD  Aed3 0z0z/6L/80  Mo8uD-lwd lilg

0Z'L2 9-17#/99Z0GLG L Uohels oUo3[g B SED 04ioed  Aed3 0Z0Z/LL/0  O8UD-Iuwd g

05'65€ S-pEL0ZGLL19 T UONEIS oupe(3 g sen oyioed  Aed3 0z0z/LL/0  1P8YD-wd 1iig

aunnoy $5'99.°z  2id LGk UOHNGLIUCY SANOS|T WINDI 0Z0Z S AT (25%) L20g0¢ - by isnu| abejuep  Aed3 0Z0Z/S0/80  P8YD-Iwd Iiig
62'881 G-v€L0ZSLLLO T UOBEIS oupa|3 g sen oyioed  Aed3 0Z0OZ/EL/B0  3ORUD- Juid liig

€112 9-1 729920615 | uonels oujoe|3 g sen oyioed  Aed3 0ZOZ/EL/B0  HP9YD- luid liig

98'6.€ u g ¥I1L ANger peniooy papunjun - SY3dIeD Ajnger] peniooy pepunjun - S¥3adieDd  Aed3 0Z0z/v0/80  ORYD-wd ig

26'802 U Z W31 ANNger peniooy papunjun - SY3dIED Ajgen penuody papunjun - SY3dieD  Aed3 0Z0z/v0/80  29RUD-Iwd g

supnoy ze'/b2'LL UL W3IL ANNIgen paniooy papunjun - SY3dIeD Ajpger) peniody papunjun - SH3dED  Aed3 0Z0z/v0/80  09UD- Iuid g
00°0Z1 Anp ssjem Bunjuuq Jajep| poo9 wiweq  Aed3 0Z0Z/LL/BD  09UD-wd lig

85282 G-8660£8YBEE £ UONEIS omoe|3 B seo oyloed  Aed3 0Z0z/LL/B0  MPAYUD-Iuwid |IIg

LE'€ST 9-0122518£69 T Uolels oue|3 g sen oyoed  Aed3 0z0Z/LL/BO  MOBUD-ud (I'G

0Z'L8Y 8-GZ/99Z00%G | UonelS ouos|g g sen oyped  Aed3 0zZ0Z/LL/80  MOAYD-Iwd I

99'zZy 989Z-€£84-2Z.-1LE€8 # Junoooy auoydaja | Aluo 181y Aed3 0Z0z/0L/80  YP9YD-Iwd |ig

86°9L1L 98586107101 LE0ZE 19UIBYUI Z UOHEIS ssauisng wnipads  Aed3 0Z0Z/L0/80  MP8YD-Iwd g

00°08L nnquIuoD pajosie askoldw3 Yoy 9 LG siedled ISy -Syadied  Aed3 0z0z/S50/80  08YD-lwd iIig

0r'zZLS azay Aejunjon pue soueinsu| a7 0z0z Bny JeueourInsuy| uos|ip rAeH  Aed3 0Z0z/SL/80  H98YD- tud lilg

19'G 691.2891.2=(| 924 uyojeg ravod 0202/52/80 pells)

19°G 58281.880/2=0| 924 uyojeg ravo0 0Z0Z/81/80 $08UD

059l §¥5202.692=0| @94 Uoleg ravoo 020z/60/80 %0840

€470 GZZ8628692=0I 994 yoleg ravod 0Z0z/04/80 pietliis}

89°L 507081£0£2=0I 884 yajeg ravod 0Z0zZ/EL/80 pelle)

0591 $/869Z1692=01 994 yoleg ravo0 02Z02/r0/80 pelVie)

19§ GE61Z£6892=01 294 Uojeg ravo0 020Z/£0/80 pie=lVig]

10°21 §912091692=0al 24 udleg ravod 020z/50/80 plEllio]

qnjs jus wAhed 1I'q 10§ ucoesSuUEl)} JUNOWE 0J8Z vwwm._mcmm SHo0GHOIND coza_.&uwnﬂm-cm_:hot_mo seuljeg ayj 020¢/.1/80 ¥oayH- jud g
lloJhed Z9'0€0'vLL 020Z/.1/80 uo 82198 |joihed Ag pajeal) 20|AI93 [j0Med $HO0QHIIND 020Z/61/80  o8yD Aupgen
qnis JuawAed (|1 Jo} UONOBSUE} JUNOWE 0I8Z Psjeisusb s$y0ogYoIND 191u9) aoineg diocoueg - jueg sn 020Z/20/80  32P8YyD-i1wd |g
lloihed 62'¥E0'0ZL 0Z02/£0/80 U0 80188 ||0ihed Aq pajeal) 20IMBS ||01hed SHOOQHDIND 0zZ02/70/80  o8yDd Anigen

0z Bny
jJuasuon Hpain owa awen wnN ajeq adA)
0Z0z isnbny
sise se
._mum_mwm_ 19949 oMM_emw

1oL3SIQ UORD3}0Id all4 AJUNOYH YUON

WV 6L-LL



g jo z abed

siseg ysen

lioihed umopyealq paideje 8ag - ysoda( au(d {PBUYOIN ISINUPUIA  £€29900 0Z0Z/S0/80 sosyoahed
ljoihed umopyealq payoepe 9ag - isodaq 10811 yar ‘1eyonyl  zz99ada 0202/50/80 }oayohied
lioshed umopyeaiq payoeje 233 - Isodaq a0 Yolled ‘Ausyoe]  12990a 0zZ0Z/S0/80 yoayohed
ilosAed umopyeaiq payoene 8ag - isods( 03110 pJeyond ‘YIWS 029900 0Z0Z/S0/80 Hoayoked
=C..>mn_ umopeauq payoejie asg - .:moawD Jo8alig W 1010IA _mcoow_ 619904 020¢/50/80 xomzu>m&
lloshed umopyealq paydelie aag - jisodaq J0a11Q pleyory esied 81990 0z0Z/50/80 yoayohed
lloiked umopyealq payoele 89g - Jisodaq 0.0 sewoy| ‘uezinQ  £199ad 0Z0Z/S0/80 ¥eyohed
liolAed umopyealq payoene 8sg - isodaq 192.10 [2ey2IN ‘B00N 919900 020Z/50/80 ¥aydhed
lloihed umopyesiq payoe)e 99 - isodaq Josug |2or ‘ezopusiN 619900 0Z0Z/S0/80 yauohed
lloihed umopyealq payoene 89s - isods( joauiq snsap ‘ezopusiN 19900 0Z0Z/S0/80 ¥oayofed
|loihed umopealq payoele 9ag - Jisoda( 19a.41Q 1 Aayer ‘unodo  £19900 0202/S0/80 yoayohed
lloihed umopyeaiq payoeje 29§ - yisedag 19auQ [enueyy ‘jebupey  z199aa 0Z0Z/S0/80 soeyohed
liosheg umopyER.q paydele aag - seda( 108410 Hagoy ‘Iley  1199ad 0Z0Z/50/80 soayohed
lloihed umopXealq paydele 83 - JIsodaq 192410 1 eohoy ‘'uospny  0L99aA 0202/50/80 Aosyohed
lloiked umopyealq psyoele 8ag - Jisoda( 19841Q Aase) ‘syoupusH  80990A 0Z0Z/50/80 soatohed
lioihed umop3E2Iq paldejie 8ag - ysoda( 10810 uyor “JeBuysseH 809900 0Z0Z/S0/80 yosyohed
lloshed UMOPYESIq PaYdENE 893 - iIsodaq 193uid ueyjeuor ‘Aealey 209900 0Z0Z/S0/80 yosyohed
lloaked umopyES.q paydeje 895 - ysodaq joaud pleuoq ‘AenieH 909900 0Z0Z/S0/80 yo8yoked
lloshed umopyesIq payoele 8ag - yisodaq 102110 4 sope) ‘zejezuoH G0994d 0Z0Z/50/80 Hosyoked
iloiAed umopyea.q paydele 88g - usodaq 19a11a Waqoy ‘Ayuomxod  $09900 0Z0Z/S0/80 ¥oeyoked
lloiked umopxeaiq payoele eeg - ysode( 8110 sewoy] ‘As|su3  £099044 020Z/50/80 ¥oeyoked
lloiked umopxesiq paydele 9s8S - usodaq 10a.Q uoley ‘splued  z099ad 0z0Z/S0/80 yosyohed
lloihed umopyealq payoele 8ag - isode( 102.iQ ssar ‘zewod 109944 0Z0g/50/80 ¥oaydhed
lioihed umopxesiq payoepe 983 - yisodag j9a11d BUljoIBD ‘OABIE 009904 020Z/50/80 yoauohed
loikeg umopyeslq payoene 99g - ysodaq 1931Q uug Jeiblg 665900 0Z02/50/80 yayohed
llokeg umopyesiq payoeye 8ag - Jisoda( 102410 piARQ ‘Yolnouneg 865900 0Z02/50/80 ¥o8yoked
lloihed umopyealq payoeje 8ag - yisoda 19210 AueT “ap ‘mopeg 265900 0Z02/S0/80 joayoked
iloihed umopyeaiq payoepe eag - yisede( Joaa1g d uyor ‘umpleg 966900 0Z0Z/S0/80 soayohed
augnoy £8'+05'9S 8E50 suopnquuoQ - "sAS ewaupey - SYAdieD  Aed3 0z0z/L€/80  A98YD-jwd g
aupnoy z£098'L 8ES0 suonnqUIUoQ - "sAS Juswaney - SYAdeD  Aed3 0Z0Z/LE/B0  HOBYD-wd g

oF'zeY 0Z0g BNy ¥SNPH # 1008 depy ovldy  Aed3 0z0zZ/LzZ/80  A99YD-uwd Iilg

86vL £Z8€1LZ0VL01 LE0ZE 19UISIU| € UonES ssauisng wnipeds  Aed3 0z0Z/LZ/80  ¥99UD- lwid g

L6°1G1 G/9661L07L0LLEOZS 1Bl | UolElS sseuisng wrupedg  Aed3 0z0Z/12/80  ¥0°UD-Juld g

juesuo) Hpaid owa aweN wnp ajeq adA)
0Z0zZ Isnbny
19)s163y }o9Yyo

Jo13SIg UO1O3)0Id 3alld Auno) YuoN



G jo ¢ abey

9L'e02 §z80 Auedwog Addng ueouswy  /1L0EF 0Z0Z/L0/80  ¥92yD-wd |ig
lloihed umMopyeaIq payde)e 993 - yIsodaq 10au1Q uely ‘vewbumz  §g99aQ 0202/0Z/80 yoayohed
lioiheg umopyeaiq payorpe 983 - ysodaq j0a1Q ueng ‘uosIIAA 59900 0Z02/02/80 ®ayofed
lloihed umopyealq payoene 8eg - ysodaq 19310 [SBUYDIN ISINUPUIA  £6990Q 0202/0Z/80 ¥o8yofed
lioiAed umops(ealq payoeye aag - ysoda( Joaug yar ‘Ieyan]  z699ad 0202/0Z/80 $oayohed
lloihed umopyesiq payoene 8sg - isodaq 19aaQ ¥oued ‘Ausyoel  15990Q 0202/02/80 #syoked
lioshed umopyea.q paydeje 895 - yisadeq Joaug pleyoly "UNWS 059900 0202/02/80 ®osyohed
lloihed umopyesIq payoele a8s - IIsodag 19a1Q W 101017 ‘BYOOY  6¥99AQ 0Z02/0Z/80 ®oayofed
lioihed umMopyESIq PaLPE)E 995 - IIsodaq Josuig pieyoly “exied 8¥99ad 0Z0Z/02/80 ¥oayohed
lloihed umopyea.q payoeje 8ag - ysodaq 108.Q sewoy] ‘uezINQ  /¥99ad 0Z0Z/0Z/80 $8yohed
Jl0JAed umopyesiq payoeje 8ag - Jisodaq 10a.1Q [2BYoIN ‘800N 9%99Ad 0Z0Z/0Z/20 yoayohed
lloiAed umopyes.q payoene seg - yisodaq 8aQ IPor ‘ezopusN 5¥9900 0202/02/80 soayohed
lloifed umopyesiq payoele a8g - yisodaQ 198410 snsaf ‘ezopusi\l #¥990d 020Z/0Z/80 $ayohed
lloihed umopxealq payoene 8eg - jisodaq 1aug 7 Aleger ‘'unoDoW  £49900 020Z/0Z/80 ¥8yohed
lloiAed umopyeslq psyoele 8ag - Isode( 108uQ lenuely ‘[eBupeiy  Z#99aa 0Z0Z/0Z/20 y8yohed
lloiAed umopyealq payoeje 8ag - ysoda( 102uQ vaqoy ‘IIeY  L¥994ad 0Z0Z/0Z/30 yoaydhed
jloihed umopyeslq payoeye aag - Jisodaq 10a11Q 1 @2Aoy ‘uospnH 09904 0Z0Z/0Z/80 yoayohed
lloihed umopxealq psysene 89S - isodaq 1oaiQ AsseD ‘s)oupusH  6£990A 0Z0Z/0Z/80 $oayohed
lloiAed umopyealq paydele 89g - Jisodaq 10a.1Q uyor JsbuilsseH 8£994d 0Z0Z/0Z/80 $oayohed
loiked umopyealq payoeje 9ag - JiIsoda( 102110 ueyeuor ‘AsnteH  ££990Q 0Z0Z/0Z/80 #oayohed
lloiked umopyes.q payoeje 993 - Jisoda( 1021 pleuoq ‘AeateH  9£990Q 0Z0Z/0Z/80 $o8yohed
jlo1hed umopyealq payoeje aag - Jisodaq 0211 4 sojen ‘zajezuos)y G£09aa 0Z0Z/02/20 j0ayshed
|lolAed umopealq payoepe 89g - jisoda 19811Q Haqoy ‘Aypomxo4  $£99aA 0Z0Z/0Z/80 yoayohed
lioshed umopyealq payoele 8ag - JIsods( 198110 sewoy] ‘As|sul  ££994A 0Z0Z/0Z/80 yoayoheq
ljolhed umopyealq payoeje aag - Jsode(g 198a1Q uoley ‘sjelueq  Z€99aq 0202/0Z/80 yoayoked
lloihed umopxealq payoele 89S - ysodeq 102110 ssaf ‘zepo)  1£994A 0Z0Z/0Z/80 ¥oayohed
lloihed umopyealq paydele eeg - yisodaq joauQ BUIOIED ‘OABIE  (0£9900 0Z0Z/0Z/80 #oeyoked
lloihed umopxeaiq paydelE 89S - Jisode( 1010 uug aiblg  §2990Q 0Z0z/0Z/80 #oeyohed
lloihed umopxeaiq payoele 8ag - yisoda( j0au1Q pieq ‘yolnouneg 8z99ad 0Z0z/0Z/80 ¥oayohed
loihed umop>eaiq payoepe 8ag - yisoda( 102110 AueT “ap ‘mojleg  /z990d 0Z02/02/80 ¥oayoked
llosfed umopealq payoele 8ag - yIsodaq 108110 d uyor ‘umpled  92990d 020Z/0Z/80 ¥oayoked
lloihed umopxeaiq payoeje 8ag - yisoda( 108110 uely ‘uvewBumz 5z99ad 0z0Z/50/80 ¥oayohed
lloihed umopyeaiq payoeje 8ag - yIsodaq 10911Q ueug ‘uosiIfy - $2990a 0Z02/50/80 ¥oayoked

juasuon ypain owap aweN wnpn ajeq adA]
0Z0Z ¥snbny
sise Se
._mam_mww_ 934D . omw___w._oaw

JoL}SIQ U0N2aj0Id all4 Auno) YuoN

WY 6L-LL



G jo p abeq

siseg Yse)

z6eL £022-D04Z1056 ‘ou| )SISSy BT 0G0V 0Z0Z/ZL/80  oeuD-wd g
00'9 uopoesues |jo L Neilsed  BHOSY 0Z0Z/ZL/S0  oeud-wd g
0S'6¥ siapuljfo uabAxQ "ou| ‘seoiag dIsableuy  grOER 02Z0Z/EL/B0  ORYUD-Iwd liig
59'981 SUONE)S |[e J9Z}UES pueH fopeq s'M  LPOEF 0Z0Z/EL/80  H22YD-jwd g
|ugnoy G/'8/0'L 09149 "oul ‘wnejoned oywed ASjleA  9v0St 0Z0Z/EL/80  H98UD-lwd g
80°0Z2 punoiBxoeg/UBDS-aAIT £ X081s0d 8Yl  GHOEY 0ZOZ/EL/IB0  Mo8UD-Jwd g
1L°GLL so1nes abueyox3 90 809810 HUNCJDY uebying - 'ouj Jslepm ANEND  pROEY 0Z0Z/EL/B0  OBYD- Jwd liig
0564 L1£000-66 Jsjep BuQ AssBluop  £R0EY 0Z0Z/EL/80  H08YD-Iwd Iiig
15684 jeng wnojonad AunoD Aessjuo  ZyOEr 0Z0Z/EL/R0  H02UD-Iwd |ig
(124 | UONBIS /186 90IAIBG UBLIT UOISSIN  LPOSY 0ZOZ/EL/R0  Yo8UD-wd g
00052 foayo ueld yuuad S)BID0SSY UOIDBJ0Id alld [PULED  OFOER 0ZOZ/EL/B0  Yo8UD-lwd |iig
ve'18l aoIBg Jajepn AJYUOY £ uone)s 90IAIBS IBJBA BILIONBD  BE0EF 0ZOZ/CL/B0  HO8UD-wd |Ig
00§ sJapul|fo usbAxQ 'oul ‘'seoiniag oisableuy  8E0Ey 0Z0Z/EL/B0  HiPBUD-wd |Ig
62°GE 00¥L alempleH 80y L£0EF 0Z0Z/EL/B0  P8YD-1wd lIig
00°0L S80IAIBS |0AU0D 1S3 [o5juUOD }sBd BUNY [l2SSNY  9E0EY 0Z0Z/0L/BD  08UD- lwd |Iig
00°GL [ea1sAyd Aing 104 314 aiedyjjeaH soeUUY  GEOEY 0Z0Z/OL/B0  ¥oRuD-iuwd |ig
1229 L00OHON/SESZ-EL0 080 esa|y Auungjoleled  yEOEY 0Z0Z/0L/BO  HPBYD-Iud |Ig
0v'8g 5Z80 Auedwog Addng ueouswy  £g0Ek 0Z0Z/OL/B0  O2YD-wd |Ig
suoenNquUIU0D pajosje svkoldw3 Yoy B LGt siadieD :aIoA LGP - SH3dIeD  ZEOEV 0Z0Z/L0/80 P9y~ hwd |9
00°GLE Buluasios sally mau aABsEY aieoylesH BPBUU]  LEOEY 0Z0Z/L0/80  O8UD- jwd Iig
JuasuoD Joud L6Z80°L weoj jo sjied ¢ oQAIllBIN  0S0EP 0Z0Z/20/80  %08UD-ud |Ig
00292 Angesig wis Buo 4dV0O  6Z0EP 0Z0Z/L0/80  YO9UD-lwid ig
00°006 #oayo ueld yuuad $9)e100SSY UOIOBJOId Blld [BWleD  §ZOER 0Z0Z/L0/80  99uD-lwd g
£v°6Z1 Jaxus pue yoje| Juswaoe|dal 7,263 apIuaA AousbBiawl yos -4 LZOSh 0Z0Z/L0/80  MOBUD- lud |ig
00°00€ ¥oayo ueld ywiad SOJeI00SSY UOIDB)0Id alld [BULeD  9ZOSk 0Z0Z/L0/80  %02UD- iwd |ig
£8°96% L0000~ L6¥090LZ # JUNOJDY SSBIRJIM UOZUSA  GZOEY 0Z0Z/L0/80  08YD-Iud g
09°0.¢€ S99} JBIOR|D) UOZEWY ‘JOBLUCD BOIAIBS A|YJUOJ XY Uoal  $Z0Ek 0Z0Z/L0/80  ¥O8UD-wd g
Yard: £0Z2-004Z1056 "oU| IsISSY B £Z0Er 0Z0Z/L0/80  OBUD- hwd g
vZ Lzl By 8xeuq yuswadedal €426 apiyap AousbBiowz yoa-IH  2Z0Er 0Z0Z/L0/80  08YD- hud Jiig
uasuog Joud Le'Lge'y  oe|dal ‘soeydaljtedal eyelq ‘@0IAI8s Wd £1263 lojiel] g ONIL BIBIS UBPIOD  LZOSH 0Z02/L0/80  402UD- Jwd Iig
Juasuoy Joud 91°vog'L J1afip jelisnpul € )S U0 pleogusylow soejdey sueday Aipune g ouPe[3 9RO 0Z0Lk 0Z0Z/L0/80 %0840~ hwud liIg
05261 020Z IsnBny ysed) | UONEIS GO0SL-GL068-E uojeiodio] euliely [BULRD  6LOEY 0Z0Z/L0/80  X08UD- jwid lig
00°052 #oayo ueld juwied S9)eO0SSY UOIBJOId Bil [PULED  8LOSE 0Z0Z/L0/80  %08YD- hud iig
juasuon Hpain owap awenN wnnN ajeq adA)
0Z0Z ¥snbny
19)s163y yoayn

1oL}SIQ UONRIJ0Id ali4 AJUNoD YLION



G Jo G abey

JoL)s1qg uonaajold all4 funod yuoN

89'Z.5°1L05 0z Bny
aunnoy 65°68L°L 09129 "oul ‘wnajonad oyloed Asjlep  Z90€r 0Z0Z/SE/80  A09YD- lwd liig

LLGLL sowuas abueyox3 |90 809810 Junodoy uebyng - ouj 1slep AYEND  990€R 0Z0Z/G2/80  Y9BUD- Jwd g

00'928 Anngesig uua ] Buon ‘4dV'D  S90EF 0202/52/80  Ho8yD-lwd lig

g8 Ly [an4 wnejonad Aunog Asieluoly  v90Sk 0Z02/52/80  H08YD-jwd (g

0028 12263 by Bus0s 0} Jiedey SBIPNS®Y  €90E¥ 020Z/SZ/B0  08YD-lwd g

00'801 SBUIDDBA SUIL MBU BAISSEY aleoyljeaH speULld  ZY0Eh 0Z02Z/GZ/80  ¥98YD-lwd liig

00'962 sjeoisAyd juswiAojdwa-aid sauly meu sniesey aieoy)leaH spPeuUld  L90EY 0Z0T/SZ/B0  09YD-lwid g

SL'oL ooy L aiempieH 80y 090EY 020T/SZ/80  109yD-uwid g
aunnoy 00°ZLS'L sjeoisfud Juswiojdwa-aid sauly mau sr1asey aleoyljeay apeulld  6S0EY 0Z0T/SZ/80  Yo9YD-lwd Iig
aunnoy L£'g08 L. N UE Sapnpul) 0Z/6LAd4 - S884 yojedsiq |enuuy  suogedunwwo) Acueblew3 Aunog Asseluol  8S0EY 0202/SZ/80  H99YD-Iwd g

15'96€ 8/5ZEEY 1098 J0BJUOD 801AI9S JaldoD swalsAg ssauisng SAW LG0EY 0Z02/52/80  08UD-jwd g

99'¢8 laem Q008ZS | Yooe Jousiq SoAg Aunwiwo) snonsed  9S0E 020Z/52/80  99UD- juid i

¥0'95% aoinies auoydae) Ajyjuop £I8N[BD  GG0EY 0Z0Z/SZ/80  H08YDd-iud g

66°L2 ooy L aiempieH 80y $GOEY 0Z0Z/SZ/B0  ¥98YD-iwd g

89'0Zt't [e)uBQ/UOISIA 0ZOZ 1S vE3 Ova4  €S0EY 0202/LL/80  99yD-iwd g

6L9LL 09149 'ou| ‘wnajosad diioed ASllBA  ZS0EF 0Z0Z/LL/0  3O8YD-jwd g

LEV6 solpeJ 9|genod/s|[ayswelo o) sausyeg ‘ou| usjuad Alpjes olgnd  LSOER 020Z/LL/B0  H08UD- lwid Iiig

juasuo)n paid owsap awepN wnpy ajeQ adA |
0Z0Z isnbny
sise Se
._wum_mwm A9940 . =w..m°aoo

WY 6L:LL






Sent:
Subject:

QuickBooks Payroll Services

08/03/2020

Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Actual funds to be withdrawn:

Payroll service fee
Direct Deposit

Taxes

Total payment

$206.50

$92331.08
$27496.71

$120034.29

to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank.

Payroll Run Summary for 08/05/2020:

Paychecks

Total

DD6596 Baldwin, John P
DD6597 Barlow, Jr., Larry
DD6598 Batinovich, David
DD6599  Bigler, Erin
DD6600 Bravo, Carolina
DD6601 Cortez, Jess
DD6602 Daniels, Aaron
DD6603  Ensley, Thomas
DD6604  Foxworthy, Robert
DD6605 Gonzalez, Carlos F
DD6606 Harvey, Donald
DD6607 Harvey, Jonathan
DD6608  Hasslinger, John
DD6609  Hendricks, Casey E
DD6610 Hudson, Royce T
DD6611 Kall, Robert
DD6612 Madrigal, Manuel
DD6613 McCoun, Jeffery L
DD6614 Mendoza, Jesus
DD6615 Mendoza, Joel
DD6616 Nooe, Michael
DD6617 Qutzen, Thomas
DD6618 Parker, Richard
DD6619 Rocha, Victor M
DD6620 Smith, Richard
DD6621 Tacheny, Patrick
DD6622 Tucker, Jeff
DD6623 Vindhurst, Michael
DD6624  Wilson, Brian

DD6625 Zwingman,
Tax Adjustments:

Tax

CA - Employment Training Tax

CA - Unemployment
Medicare Company
Medicare Employee

Gross
Wages

133,422.
5,080.
8,625.
5,822.
3,861.
4,194.
5,900.
4,300.

3,608.
4,387.
4,716.
3,803.
4,457,
494,
11,863.
214.
4,999.

7,807,
7,290.
4,254,
3,913,
5,821.

525
4,668.
4,955,
5,269,
4,028.
4,616.
4,335,

[rlojeolieolelelofleleolecjoaleleloleleleolalslelslololeoleolelolsRel o]

Direct
Deposit

92,331.
3,869.
5,840.
3,732.
25 382,
2,977.
4,169.
3,206.

36
1,996,
3,209.
2,267 .
2,922,
3,001.

425,
8,575,
192.
3,545,

32.
5,669.
4,797,
2,929.
2,746.
3,582.

45,
3,519.
34,355,
3,894.
2,676,
2,460.
2,971,

Page 1




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 08/03/2020
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Total: -$0.04
Modified employee: Baldwin, John P
Modified employee: Barlow, Jr., Larry
Modified employee: Bigler, Erin
Modified employee: Cortez, Jess
Modified employee: Daniels, Aaron
Modified employee: Foxworthy, Robert
Modified employee: Harvey, Donald
Modified employee: Harvey, Jonathan
Modified employee: Hasslinger, John
Modified employee: Hudson, Royce T
Modified employee: Madrigal, Manuel
Modified employee: Nooe, Michael
Modified employee: Mendoza, Jesus
Modified employee: Mendoza, Joel
Modified employee: Parker, Richard
Modified employee: Smith, Richard
Modified employee: Tucker, Jeff
Modified employee: Vindhurst, Michael
Modified employee: Wilson, Brian
Modified employee: Zwingman, Alan
Modified employee: Batinovich, David
Modified employee; Gonzalez, Carlos F
Modified employee: Kall, Robert
Modified employee: McCoun, Jeffery L
Modified employee: Rocha, Victor M
Modified employee: Tacheny, Patrick
Modified employee: Bravo, Carolina
Modified employee: Outzen, Thomas
Modified employee: Ensley, Thomas
Modified employee: Hendricks, Casey E

Added 1 liability payment or adjustment transaction.

Page 2




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 08/17/2020
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Actual funds to be withdrawn:

Payroll service fee $97.50
Direct Deposit $89058.04
Taxes $24875.08

Total payment $114030.62

to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank.

Payroll Run Summary for 08/20/2020:

Paychecks Gross

Wages
Total 127,893.06
DD6626 Baldwin, John P 3,962 .87
DD6627 Barlow, Jr., Larry 4.610.77
DD6628 Batinovich, David 4,285.72
DD6629 Bigler, Erin 3,348.08
DD6630 Bravo, Carolina 3,634.39
DD6631 Cortez, Jess 5,900.27
DD6632 Daniels, Aaron 4,502.98
DD6633  Ensley, Thomas 26.00
DD6634  Foxworthy, Robert 3,727.98
DD6635 Gonzalez, Carlos F 8,305.02
DD6636  Harvey, Donald 4,716.72
DD6637 Harvey, Jonathan 4,385.44
DD6638  Hasslinger, John 6,055.39
DD6639 Hendricks, Casey E 1,312.00
DD6640  Hudson, Royce T 8,104.30
DD6641 Kall, Robert 66.00
DD6642  Madrigal, Manuel 4,801.52
DD6643 McCoun, Jeffery L 26.00
DD6644 Mendoza, Jesus 6,353.11
DD6645 Mendoza, Joel 5,835.95
DD6646 Nooe, Michael 3,728.58
DD6647 Qutzen, Thomas 4.713:15
DD6648 Parker, Richard 5,712.48
DD6649 Rocha, Victor M 2,900.82
DD6650 Smith, Richard 4,668.06
DD6651  Tacheny, Patrick 3,830.52
DD6652 Tucker, Jeff 4,457 .80
DD6653 Vindhurst, Michael 4,371.44
DD6654 Wilson, Brian 4,616.04
DD6655 Zwingman, Alan 4,933.66

Tax Adjustments:

Tax Amount
CA - Employment Training Tax -$0.02
Medicare Company $0.02
Medicare Employee $0.02
Total: $0.02

OO OO0 DO OO DO OOODODODOL oo

Direct
Deposit

89,058.
3,060.
3,087.
2,743 .
2,004.
2,610.
4,169.
3,347.

24 .
2,075.
5,844,
3,567
3,365
4,029.
1,067.
6,.133..

Page 1




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 08/17/2020
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Modified employee: Baldwin, John P
Modified employee: Barlow, Jr., Larry
Modified employee: Bigler, Erin
Modified employee: Cortez, Jess
Modified employee: Daniels, Aaron
Modified employee: Foxworthy, Robert
Modified employee: Harvey, Donald
Modified employee: Harvey, Jonathan
Modified employee: Hasslinger, John
Modified employee: Hudson, Royce T
Modified employee: Madrigal, Manuel
Modified employee: Nooe, Michael
Modified employee: Mendoza, Jesus
Modified employee: Mendoza, Joel
Modified employee: Parker, Richard
Modified employee: Smith, Richard
Modified employee: Tucker, Jeff
Modified employee: Vindhurst, Michael
Modified employee: Wilson, Brian
Modified employee: Zwingman, Alan
Modified employee: Batinovich, David
Modified employee: Gonzalez, Carlos F
Modified employee: Kall, Robert
Modified employee: McCoun, Jeffery L
Modified employee: Rocha, Victor M
Modified employee: Tacheny, Patrick
Modified employee: Martinez, Henry
Modified employee: Bravo, Carolina
Modified employee: Qutzen, Thomas
Modified employee: Santos, Edwin
Modified employee: Ensley, Thomas
Modified employee: Hendricks, Casey E

Added 1 liability payment or adjustment transaction.

Page 2




L jo | abed

i aA) P9'506'0SZ'9-  09'¥LE'BLZ'D 96'80V'LZ 90'€Z.L'0Z
%ty 0 ¥9°G06'05Z'9- 09'vLE'BLE'9 96'80F'L2 90°'geL'0C
%¥r 0 ¥9°'G06'052'9- 09'vLE'BLE'O 96'80F'LZ 90'ezL'0Z
%br¥ 0 #9°606°052'9- 09'FIE'842'9 96'80F'L2 90°€ZL'02
%6¥°9¢ 18'828'Gl- 00°000'GZ 6L°LZL'6 G988y
%6 9¢ 18°8.8'GL- 00°000'GZ 6L'LZL'6 GL9G8'Y
%6E"1 ZrPSEOL- 00°005°0L 8G'GrL 8G°G11
%ZL'62 ey 'vae- 00006 8G°GhL 8G°Grl
%00 00°000°04- 00°000°0L 000 000
%94°0 6%'090'€88- 00°108'688  LSO¥L'O LG0vL'9
%0°0 00°L08'v69- 00°'L08'F69 000 000
%y 6¥'652'ES1L- 00°000°09L  LSOVL'9 LGOrL'9
%00 00'000°5¢- 00°000's€ 000 000
%ELY ZE'865'62¢E" 00°000°4¥2  89°LOV'LL zZ'086'8
%68'G 8/°969'v8- 00°000°06 cTe0e’s 2Ze0e’s
%849 PGS L06°C8- 00°000'06 9%'860'9 00°4L9°¢
%00 00°000°L9- 00°000°1L9 000 000
%00 09°€l0ZLL'S-  09°€L0ZLL'S 000 000
%00 00°000°Le- 00°000°L2 000 000
%00 00°00G'¢- 00005 000 000
%0°0 00°052'¢6- 00'082'26 000 000
%00 00°00§"}- 00°00S°L 000 000
%00 00°000°05- 00°000°0S 000 000
%00 00°GZ1L'691L- 00°'SZL'69L 000 000
%00 09'8E9°¥LL V- 09°8€9'v2L'Y 000 000
1ebpng jo %, je6png JaAQ ¢ jebpng 0z Bny - Inp oz Bny

V10l

paAlaoay

0Z0Z ¥snBny ybnouayy A|np

awoou| JeN

awoou| AteulpiQ 189N

140.d SsoIn

awoou| [ejo)

pajeubisaq - 9 jejo
(4Wd) uonebmy jendeg oy - zo6y
pajeubiseq - 9
OSiN - G 1Bj0L
anuaAsy snoaue|@osily - 096%
awoou| }saldu| - pEEh
ISIN - §
sa1ouaby JayjO wWol4 anuaasy - ¢ |Bjo]
spund gz} uomisodold - 066
jusweaiby aAnesadoon 30 - 0L9Y
D 3NOZ - L VSD - Svov
sa10uaby 18y} wol4 anuaAay - ¢
S}UBWISAsSSY g Sead - 7 |B10)
A1eno029y 1509 - P96t
8|npayag 994 - £E6
XV1 SW3 - ovoy
SJUBLISISSY g S994 . Z
saxe| Apadoud - | [ejo)
Y1dOH - LS
lejuswalddng Joud - gHo
|ejuawelddng Juaiing . ZHop
painaasu) Jold - L0y
painosg Joud - LEOY
painsasun) Juaing - 0Zoy

Paindeg juauny - 0Loy
saxe] Ajadoid - |

awoou|

asuadx3zjewosu| Lieuipio

dLA 1en)dy "sA ja6png pajosfoid anusaay

Jo3SIQ Uono8j0Id ali4 AUnoYH YyuoN

s|seg yse)
0zZ/LLI60
WV vE:01



e i cncme= = elal== =] ==~

B e el | | N ———




G jo | abed

%E€G9 99'8eL'e" 00°000°t ve'L9e 09°'LEL
%9L72) €4°9€2'9t- 00°000°€S LZ°€9L'9 0S'8rr'e
%8096 00°LS1- 00°000'F 00'EV8'E 000
%6'€Z 05°0L9°2- 00°000'0L 05°68¢'C 00°€6S'L
%9°L LLLOB'LL- 0000021 62261 6€°26
%20'S oze6le- 00°000'% 08002 0986
%L9'EY G.°008'ce- 00°000'09 GZ'66L'92 ¥1'929'2
%EEGL 06'899'v62- 00°000°8¥E OL'LEE'ES 9/°182'GZ
%S8°GL LO'9LY' kP L- OZ'EBL'PLL'L BS9PL' VLT 60°292'SLL
%29°91 0o'Log'ezL- 02'€€0'898 0Z°2.9'vpL 0L'9EE'TL
%LLEl LELLY'0E- 00°000°GE £9°88G'Y £.°626
%Lt GL €0'649°CL- 00°000°GL 16°0Z€'2 EVivLL
%0°0 00°0SL'LOE- 00°0SL°'L0E 000 000
%8091 08'G9L'L¢e- 00°000'G¥ (74 25 AV 000
%152 Lv'690°L£€- 00°000°0S+ 65°0€6'ZL1L £8'758'0F
%6'GlL 69'8Y6'0LL'C-  CLBLY'ETT'E EO0LLP'ZLS G9'GLE'L9Z
%681 16°8LE'L6" 00°000'021 £€0°189°2¢ 66°G6L LL
%L8V1 06'+8€'55¢2- 00°000°00¢ 0L'GL9'PP LG19v'LE
%e8 LT Z6LLVEL- 00°000°00L 802Z8'L2 LG €68'Ge
%9L°G 80°L16'GY- 00°000'02 ze'820'y 000

%Se Gl £0'G69°1L01- 007000021 L6'v0E'81 9v'68Z'6
%leel £6°089°LL- 0t'G8v'88 Lv'v08'0L 000
%L8°C 0G6°LLT2'8G" 00°000°09 0sceL'L 0s°29v
%867 L P 169°L6- 00°058°20L 9585191 Zs'6LL'8
%G6°¢L 80985'¢Lz- 80°29L'9L€ 00941 v¥ 05'628°Le
%991 YZPIL'8L9'L-  ¥ZZZE'0V6'L  00'8S1L'ZZE 00'vvb 29l
196png jo o, jabpng J1aAQ § jebpng 0z bny - Inp 0z Bny

wiolL

020z 1snBny ybnoay) Anp

jenjoy "sA j}abpng asuadxgy

Aunoaeg |e1og - gE0s

aouelinsu| [e)dsoy aiedIpaly - L£0S
BJUBINSU| 9AI9SDY - 9E0S
Aungesig wis) BuoT - pE0S
yuswhojdwaun 93eIS - ££05

V480 - asueInsu| 8y . Z£0S
painay-adueinsu| yjjesy - LE0S
adueinsuj yjjeaH - 0£0s

$)500 2oueINSU| Y}|eaH - 0L0

s)ijouag Juswainay - gzZo jelol

Ayniger] papunjun - SyH3dIeD - 8Z0S
Vid3d € 4ol Jekoidws - gy3d - 9205
co_wﬁm:m-QEOO paiiajaqg - VINDI - SZ0S

ueoT yohed pung apis - $Z0S
¢ a1 Jehojdwiz - §H3d - £205
} 191 sefojdwiz - §¥3d - 1Z0S

s)jousq juawainay - 0Z0
sauejeg aafkojdwz - gL [BIOL

Aed nar-uj - 605

Aed awnuenQ - 6105

awilIeAQ wea) BYLIS - 8LOS

Aed Aepijoy - £10§

Aed uoneonp3 - 9105

HoAed uonesep/anea YIS - $LOS
Kiejeg - sansasay - €105
Aieyauosg - Aiejes - ZL0s

Z 191 Kyajeg-sauejeg - 1105

L 481] Kyajeg-saueles - 0105

sauejeg sakojdw3 - gL0
SLI43N39 ® SIIUVIVS - 0L00

asuadxgy/ewosu) AzeuipiQ

JoM)SIQ UONIJ0Id aJi4 AJUnod YLoN

siseg Yse)
0Z/LLi60
AV 2ZZ:0L



G jo z abeg

%9Z'T 99'199'% 1" 00'000'G} vE'8ee ¥L'0LL
%9t {71 92°760'L01- 0000Z'6ZL  ¥Z'L0L'8L Z8'102'0L
%LYEL £eLop'e- 00°000'y L9'8ES 000
%98'G1 Ere0L'z- 00°005'Z 15'96€ 1G°96€
%00 00°000'8" 00°000'8 000 000
%S0} £9'506'8- 00°000'6 LEV6 LEV6
%B6L'91 1£'229'v8- 0000410} €9°2/0°LL 88'0LL'6
%9161 00'682'182- 00'286°LVE 0029999 000
%00 00°000°L- 00°000'L 000 000
%00 00°000'08- 00°000°08 000 000
%.16%Z 00'682'002- 00'Z56'99Z  00°299'99 000

%S bl L¥'066'ZL- 00°00Z'S1 65'602'2 16919
%0°0 00°000'z- 00°000'2 00°0 000

%LV EL 50'69L'C- 00°00Z'¢ 56°0EY 0v'ZE
%6L L1 9g'122'8- 00°000'04 v9'8LL'L L5'¥8G
%G.'98 0Z'99'LL- 00°006'£8 08'€52'9. 12°1Z6'eL
%L9'6 v6'.9L'2- 00°00%'Z 90°Ze2 €0'9L1
%ZTLL 1£'808'2 00°000'%9 L£'808'LL 1£'808'LL
%E6'6 96'G0Z'L- 00°000'8 YO ¥6. 08°08¢
%EE'GZ 19°080'0L- 00°00S'€} BEBLY'E £9'72Z'L
%8p'8l ELYEB'LL- 0000022 /8'690'Y 51481
%0°0 00°000"2- 00'000'Z 000 000
%122 £L'PE6'0L- 00'000'G} 18°590'% SE'LI8'L
%G1'91 S/V0Z'SSSP-  Z6'TO9TEV'S LL'SBE'LL8  £1°098'60
%Z8'81 SY'618'L0Y- 00°000'S6Y  S5'08L°€6 66'282'€E
JoBpNg 40 % 196pN@ 19A0 S 19bpng 0z Bny -nr oz Bny

IvioL

020z ¥snbny ybnoayy AInp
|enjoy “sA }9bpng asuadxg

S3INJONAS JO JUIR -

0ELS

S2iNJoNJ}S JO SoUBUBJUIRY - OCL

juswdinb3g jo asueuajuiepy -
yuswdinb3 ¥ysn -

‘Jurel dinb3 as1yo -
soueuBjUIR V'E DS -

Juteyy ‘dinb3 uonesUNWWOY) .

juawdinb3 jo juley -

021 |ejoL
vZis
€C1S
[4A%
Leis
0zLs

juswdinb3 jo ssueuajuiely - 0Z}

ajueinsuj -

pIv ¥s114

aoueinsuj dwoy S JaYJOMA -

001 &30

- Z0LS
aoueinsu| Ajjiqel] jessuss) -

LOLS
00ls

aoueinsuj - 00l

dx3 pjoyasnoy -
swojlun - @s1au9g Aupune -
soi1nseg AipuneT .

sasuadx3y pjoyasnoy -

060 301
¢60S
1605
0605

dx3 ployasnoH - 060

SUOIJEDIUNWIWOY) -
spie) 1y seindwoy .
yojedsiq L16 -
suoyd Je[njeo -

auoydsja] -

090 |1&j01
€905
290S
1905
0905

suonedIUNWWo) - 090

dx3 seijddng |euosiad g Ajajeg .
aseyaingd wioyiuf -

saljddng |euosiad B Ajejeg -

050 12301
2508
0505

dx3 seiddng |euosiad g Ajajes - 050

S31MddNS ® S3IDJIAY3S - 0500
S1143N39 ® STIYVIVS - 0100 |B30L

S}S09 adueInsuy| Yj|eay -

1oL3S1Q U001 ali4 AJUNoD YUON

0€0 18301

siseg ysey
0Z/11/60
v ZZ:01



§ Jo ¢ abeq

%e¥'89 gLozee- 000008 1829 000
%90°LE 6¥'¥02'9- 00°000°6 L5'66.L°2 G82.2'L
%1 "9€ 60°LLE L~ 00°000°¢ 16'280°L 162801
%15 '8¢ OF 282t~ 00°000'9 09°CLLL V66l
%00 00°00%- 00"00t 000 000
%00 00°002- 00°002 000 000
%00 00°00¢- 00002 000 000
%926 0S'8rL'glL- 00°000°02 05°168°)L 000
%926 0s'8vL'gl- 00'000°02 051681 000
%E9'E Z6°€98'62L- 00°0S4'vEL 80'988'% 80°989'%
%00 00°0SZ'ey- 00°06Z'er 000 000
%LE0 00°008°€S- 00°000'FS 00°002 000
%Ge'Le 00°00€'9- 00°000°8 00°004'L 00°004°L
%99°¢y Z6EL0'p- 00°000°L 80'986°2 80°986°¢C
%00 00°000'2- 00°000°2L 000 000
%00 00°005°G}- 00°00G'GL 000 00°0
%82°G vLv02' e 00°000'vE 92'S6.4'L ¥8°1L66
%G8 og'Ler'se- 00'000°22 0.'8.5°L 09°206
%60 P E8L'O- 00°000°2 969le vZ'v8
%18°6E 00'v€8'0L- 00°000°81L 009912 000
%18°6E 00'vE8'0L- 00°000'8L 0099L°L 000
%9L'GL L0°LS6'0L- 00°000°€l £6'870'2 7SOy
%94l L0°156'0L- 00°000°€L £6'8v0'C L4812
%922 99°'1L99'pL- 00°000°GL PE'8EEC PLOLL
yebpng jo %, 19bpng ianp § 1ebpng 0z Bny - |np o0z Bny

WL0L

0Z0Z 3snbny ybBnoiyy Ainp

|en}oy “sA }abpng esuadxy

SO|ZZON/@SOH - LETS
sasuadx3] |eioadg jo1s1q - 0€Z
juawdinb3 pue sjooy jlews - 0zZZ |ejo)
weoH - 1Z2s
juawdinb3 g sj00] - 0ZZS
juswdinb3 pue sj00] |jews - 0ZZ
saseaT @ Sjuay - 00Z |BI0L
punou9(ainjonl)g sasea g JUay - OLZS
juswdinb3 jo sasea P sjusy - 00ZS
sSeseaT g Suay - 00Z
dx3 aanjop jeba @ uoneslgng - 061 1€30L
sa0joN |eba '@ suonedlqnd - 0615
dx3 aonon |ebe g uonesijgnd - 06l
92IAI9G |BUOISSBJ0.d - (8] [e}O]
sjue}nsuoy - g8Ls
uonensiulwpy xel Apadoud - 1815
"039 ‘s)2ay) ueld 3pISINQ - 9815
suoljeuliex3/suolejnoou] pa - ZgLs
|esunog [eba - LgL§
Bupunoooy - ggLg
891A10G |BUOISSAJOId - 08)
sasuadx3 90140 - 0L |€10L
Hoddng saindwon ‘| - LLLS
asuadx3 a0Y40 - 0LLS
sasuadxg 82140 - 041
sasuedx3] diysiequiayy - 0SL [B30L
sdiysisquiap - 0515
sasuadxgy diysiaqualy - 051
asuadx3 selddng [esipayy - OpL |BIOL
(v2 vS2) sauddng jeaipe - opiS
asuadxg sanddng |esipay - Ol

$8JNJoNJIS JO doUBRUBJUIRY - OCL B0

Jo}sIQ uon8j0Id ali4 AJuno) YyuoN

siseg ysen
0Z/1LL/60
WY zz:01



G Jo ¢ abey

%569 01981 00’00z 06l S6'9
90°Lv9 00'v0E
%10t 6196269~ 00°000°0L 18°€0.L 000
%101 61°962°69- 00°000°04 18°€0L 000
18°€0L 000
%00 00°000'0L- 00°000'0L 000 000
%t 61 69°089°058- 00°'200'950°L  L£°1ZE'S02 G8'cLS'00L
%00 00°000°0¢- 00°000°0E 000 000
%00 00°000'0¢- 00°000'0€ 000 000
%9¥°9 05'659'G- 00°0S0°9 05°06¢ 0562
%00 00°000°p- 00°000'F 000 000
%EL0Z 00'68L°L- 00°005'} 00°LLE 000
%9P 71 0504t~ 00°0Ss 0562 0564
%102 GG'08EGL- 0005Z'61 G'698'C [4sas
%L'8L 18°8¥0°¢- 00°0SL'E €L'10L LL°2ee
%b 02 89'LEECI- 00°008°G1 ce89l'e 186L9°L
%ELL 96'818'vG- 00°008°L9 Pr'186°9 £5°689'v
%00 00°000°¢- 00°000°¢ 000 000
%¥Z6 ZeeeL'e- 00°000°€ 80°LL¢C ¥9°L91
%20 00'+66'2- 00000 009 009
%69°CL 79'1L0L'9p- 00°008°2ZS 9£'869°'9 68°LLGY
%19 02'509'06- 00°005'96 08'v68'S 000
%070 00°008- 00°008 000 000
%98°¢Cl 000019~ 00°000°2 00°006 000
%60°2E L0'649- 00°000°t €£6°0¢E 000
%00 00°000°08- 00°000°08 000 0070

yebpng jo 9, j8bpng 48A0 § 1ebpng 0z Bny - np oz Bny

aviol
0Z0Z ¥snbny ybnouyy Ainp

[enjoy ‘sA 3abpng asuadxg

sabiey) 8o1a18g yueyq - 01699
sasuadx3g jjoifled - 00099
S3ASVHIUNd TVLIdVO - 00€0 Iej0L
suonisinboy jeydes - oL |B3OL
juel9 94y - LLES
S9I2IYaA yeisAmnn - y2e6
suonisinboy |epdeg . o/
S3ASVHIUNd TVLIdVYD - 000
S$3ITddNS ? SIDNIAYIS - 0500 IB30L
S21n}oNJ)§ - 09¢ |BJ0L
NION - 99¢S
seunjonug - 0og
afieyoing B saxe| ‘sasaq |ewedg - ove |1e1o1
soxe| 1§ s994 |e10adg - Zpeg
(19saiq) xey jang - Lpes
abieyq ing abemag - gpeg
abieyaing g saxe) ‘seed |e1vadg - gpe
saninn - 09Z 1BI0L
J2jeM - 1928
211309|3 g se9 - 09ZS
sapiiin - 09z
sasuadxg |aAel] @ |an4 - 0GZ |BJ0)
Buuiel) g sasinog apisinQ - £5z5
sous)sisqng Bunesuapiou| - Z6zZg
SUOIEPOWODIDY B [BARI] - |GZS
1ang - 0GZg
sosuadx3 |ane1] g [8n4 - 0SZ
sssuadx3 |eoadg Jowsiq - 0€Z |er0)
$@ssSe|D uoneanpy Jljqnd - 8¢z5
asuadx3 Jequisy pieoq - GEZ6
(s|eusie) sesinog uoyonssuy) - g£Z6

uono8|y - ZEZS

1L}SIQ UORI3}0.d ali4 AunoY ypoN

siseqg yse)
0Z/L 1160
WV ZZ:01



S jo g abeg

%E5°91

99°88S'V.¥'S Z6'708'856°0-  0Z'9LZ'P80‘L- 96'¥S. 0LS-

T e e ey e s S e e a e e s e e e e st ey

%ES 9L 99'88G'V.LY'S Z6'708'855'9- 92°9LZ'¥80'L- 96'¥SL'0LG-

%ES 9L 99'88G'VLV'G-  Z6'F0B'8SS'9  9Z9LZ'PRO'L  96'PSL'0LS
Loeel £V'69

196png jo %, jebpng JaAQ ¢ 1ebpng o0z Bny - |np 0z Bny

IV1i0OL
020z ¥snbny ybnouyy AInp

[enjoy "sA }abpng asuadxg
J213S1q U0NDdJ0.d dli4 Ajuno) YuoN

awoou| }JaN
awoou] AueuipiQ) 19N

asuadx3 |ejol

$994 NdI - 666

siseg yse)
0Z/L 160
AV 22:01



F__du sl =lcline Bolinll = = Bl B=0 1 o= =lal S 0 - el B ] == - I Bl B B sl ik B = | =ELE BN Nee——N



10:46 AM
09/11/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 08/31/2020

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 08/31/2020

Ending Balance

Aug 31, 20
4,720,241.74
-400,000.00
4,856.75
-395,143.25
4,325,098.49
4,325,098.49
4,325,098.49

Page 1



10:46 AM
09/11/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail
1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 08/31/20

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
General Journal 08/11/2020 1302 X

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal 08/31/2020 1301 X

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 08/31/2020

20
Balance

4,720,241.74
-400,000.00 -400,000.00
-400,000.00 -400,000.00
4,856.75 4,856.75
4,856.75 4,856.75
-395,143.25 -395,143.25
-395,143.25 4,325,098.49
-395,143.25 4,325,098.49
-395,143.25 4,325,098.49

Ending Balance

Page 1



1:05 PM
09/07/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2020

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 89 items
Deposits and Credits - 82 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 68 items
Deposits and Credits - 8 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 08/31/2020

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 16 items
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Aug 31, 20

1,674,400.53

-1,739,160.35
416,699.73

-1,322,460.62

351,939.91

-54,519.26
18,159.97

-36,359.29

315,580.62

-266,229.85
12,120.65

-254,109.20

61,471.42

Page 1



1:05 PM
09/07/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1008 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2020

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 1,674,400.53
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 89 items
Bill Pmt -Check 06/11/2020 42952 Santa Cruz County ... X -170,574.04 -170,574.04
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2020 42990 Menterey County Au... X -973,080.00 -1,143,654.04
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2020 42989 Monterey County Au... X -7,081.00 -1,150,735.04
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2020 43000 NCFD FF Assn X -4.585.00 -1,155,320.04
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2020 42997 NMCUSD - Fuel X -737.24 -1,156,057.28
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2020 43007 FASIS X -66,667.00 -1,222,724.28
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2020 43008 Golden State Truck ... X -6,763.44 -1,229,487.72
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2020 43012 Valley Pacific Petrol... X -830.19 -1,230,317.91
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2020 43003 Cal Net 3 X -427.56 -1,230,745.47
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2020 43002 American Supply Co... X -251.06 -1,230,996.53
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2020 43011 US YELLOW PAGES X -229.00 -1,231,225.53
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/12020 43014 Mission Linen Service X -219.60 -1,231,445.13
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2020 43010 Monterey County As... X -200.00 -1,231,645.13
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2020 43013 Mission Linen Service X -128.00 -1,231,773.13
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2020 43004 Castroville Commun... X -77.62 -1,231,850.75
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2020 43009 Mission Linen Service X -50.95 -1,231,901.70
Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2020 43016 FDAC EBA X -4,844.55 -1,236,746.25
Check 08/03/2020 CCADJ X -5.67 -1,236,751.92
Liability Check 08/04/2020 Quickbooks Payroll ... X -120,034.29 -1,356,786.21
Bill Pmt -Check 08/04/2020 Epay CalPERS - Unfunde... X -71,747.32 -1,428,533.53
Bill Pmt -Check 08/04/2020 Epay CalPERS - Unfunde... X -379.86 -1,428,913.39
Bill Pmt -Check 08/04/2020 Epay CalPERS - Unfunde... X -208.92 -1,429,122.31
Check 08/04/2020 CCADJ X -16.50 -1,429,138.81
Bill Pmt -Check 08/05/2020 Epay Vantage Trust Agent... X -2,766.54 -1,431,905.35
Bill Pmt -Check 08/05/2020 Epay CalPERS - 457 X -780.00 -1,432,695.35
Check 08/05/2020 CCADJ X -17.01 -1,432,712.36
Bill Pmt -Check 08/07/2020 43021 Golden State Truck ... X -4,681.31 -1,437,393.67
Bill Pmt -Check 08/07/2020 43020 G&G Electric & Lau... X -1,304.16 -1,438,697.83
Bill Pmt -Check 08/07/2020 43030 MalloryCo X -1,082.91 -1,439,780.74
Bill Pmt -Check 08/07/2020 43028 Carmel Fire Protecti... X -800.00 -1,440,680.74
Bill Pmt -Check 08/07/2020 43029 CAPF. X -767.00 -1,441,447.74
Bill Pmt -Check 08/07/2020 43025 Verizon Wireless X -496.83 -1,441,944 57
Bill Pmt -Check 08/07/2020 43024 Tech RX X -370.60 -1,442,315.17
Bill Pmt -Check 08/07/2020 43031 Pinnacle Healthcare X -315.00 -1,442,630.17
Bill Pmt -Check 08/07/2020 43026 Carmel Fire Protecti... X -300.00 -1,442,930.17
Bill Pmt -Check 08/07/2020 43018 Carmel Fire Protecti... X -250.00 -1,443,180.17
Bill Pmt -Check 08/07/2020 43017 American Supply Co... X -203.16 -1,443,383.33
Bill Pmt -Check 08/07/2020 43022 Hi-Tech Emergency ... X -127.24 -1,443,510.57
Bill Pmt -Check 08/07/2020 43027 Hi-Tech Emergency ... X -125.43 -1,443,636.00
Bill Pmt -Check 08/07/2020 Epay Spectrum Business X -116.98 -1,443,752.98
Bill Pmt -Check 08/07/2020 43023 Life Assist, Inc. X -82.47 -1,443,835.45
Check 08/09/2020 CCADJ X -16.50 -1,443,851.95
Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2020 Epay AT&T Monthly X -422.66 -1,444,274 61
Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2020 43035 Pinnacle Healthcare X -75.00 -1,444,349.61
Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2020 43036 Russell Auria Pest ... X -70.00 -1,444,419.61
Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2020 43034 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa ... X -67.71 -1,444 487.32
Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2020 43033 American Supply Co... X -58.40 -1,444,545.72
Check 08/10/2020 CCADJ X -0.73 -1,444,546.45
Bill Pmt -Check 08/11/2020 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric X -481.20 -1,445,027 .65
Bill Pmt -Check 08/11/2020 Epay Damm Good Water X -120.00 -1,445,147 .65
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2020 43046 Valley Pacific Petrol... X -1,078.75 -1,446,226.40
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2020 43042 Monterey County Pe... X -785.51 -1,447,011.91
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2020 43040 Carmel Fire Protecti... X -250.00 -1,447,261.91
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2020 43045 The Post Box X -220.08 -1,447,481.99
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2020 43047 W.S. Darley X -186.65 -1,447,668.64
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2020 43039 California Water Ser... X -181.34 -1,447,849.98
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2020 43044 Quality Water, Inc.- ... X -115.77 -1,447,965.75
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2020 43043 Monterey One Water X -79.50 -1,448,045.25
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2020 43038 Analgesic Services, ... X -54.00 -1,448,099.25
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2020 43041 Mission Linen Service X -32.40 -1,448,131.65
Check 08/13/2020 CCADJ X -1.68 -1,448,133.33
Bill Pmt -Check 08/15/2020 Epay Harry J. Wilson Insu... X -512.40 -1,448,645.73
Bill Pmt -Check 08/16/2020 Epay Comerica X -6.95 -1,448,652.68
Bill Pmt -Check 08/17/2020 43053 FDAC EBA X -4,420.68 -1,453,073.36
Bill Pmt -Check 08/17/2020 43052 Valley Pacific Petrol... X -716.19 -1,453,789.55

Page 1



1:05 PM

09/07/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2020

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Bill Pmt -Check 08/17/2020 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric X -359.50 -1,454,149.05
Bill Pmt -Check 08/17/2020 43051 Public Safety Center... X -94.37 -1,454,243.42
Bill Pmt -Check 08/17/2020 43050 Life Assist, Inc. X -73.92 -1,454,317.34
Bill Pmt -Check 08/17/2020 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric X -27.20 -1,454,344.54
Bill Pmt -Check 08/17/2020 43049 FasTrak X -6.00 -1,454,350.54
Check 08/18/2020 CCADJ X -5.67 -1,454,356.21
Liability Check 08/19/2020 Quickbooks Payroll ... X -114,030.62 -1,568,386.83
Bill Pmt -Check 08/19/2020 Epay CalPERS - CA Publi... X -27,499.00 -1,595,885.83
Bill Pmt -Check 08/19/2020 Epay Vantage Trust Agent... X -2,684.89 -1,598,570.72
Bill Pmt -Check 08/19/2020 Epay CalPERS - 457 X -790.00 -1,599,360.72
Bill Pmt -Check 08/19/2020 Epay CalPERS - CA Publi... X -775.86 -1,600,136.58
Bill Pmt -Check 08/20/2020 Epay ARB.A X -157.68 -1,600,294.26
Bill Pmt -Check 08/21/2020 Epay AFLAC X -432.40 -1,600,726.66
Bill Pmt -Check 08/21/2020 Epay Spectrum Business X -151.97 -1,600,878.63
Bill Pmt -Check 08/21/2020 Epay Spectrum Business X -74.98 -1,600,953.61
Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2020 43058 Monterey County E... X -71,808.31 -1,672,761.92
Check 08/25/2020 CCADJ X -5.67 -1,672,767.59
Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2020 Epay CalPERS - Retireme... X -56,504.83 -1,729,272.42
Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2020 Epay CalPERS - Retireme... X -1,860.32 -1,731,132.74
Bill Pmt -Check 09/02/2020 Epay CalPERS - Retireme... X -6,155.67 -1,737,288.41
Bill Pmt -Check 09/04/2020 Epay CalPERS - Actuary ... X -1,050.00 -1,738,338.41
Bill Pmt -Check 09/07/2020 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric X -335.20 -1,738,673.61
Bill Pmt -Check 09/07/2020 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric X -289.24 -1,738,962.85
Bili Pmt -Check 09/07/2020 43070 Carmel Marina Corp... X -197.50 -1,739,160.35

Total Checks and Payments -1,739,160.35 -1,739,160.35

Deposits and Credits - 82 items
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2020 43001 A & S Metals X 0.00 0.00
Deposit 08/04/2020 X 190.00 190.00
Deposit 08/04/2020 X 570.00 760.00
Deposit 08/05/2020 X 570.00 1,330.00
Deposit 08/09/2020 X 570.00 1,900.00
Deposit 08/10/2020 X 17.00 1,917.00
General Journal 08/11/2020 1302 X 400,000.00 401,917.00
Deposit 08/13/2020 X 50.00 401,967.00
Deposit 08/14/2020 X 7,304.97 409,271.97
Bill Pmt -Check 08/17/2020 The Salinas Californ... X 0.00 409,271.97
Deposit 08/18/2020 X 190.00 409,461.97
Paycheck 08/20/2020 DD6630 Bravo, Carolina X 0.00 409,461.97
Paycheck 08/20/2020 DD6649 Rocha, Victor M X 0.00 409,461.97
Paycheck 08/20/2020 DD6626 Baldwin, John P X 0.00 409,461.97
Paycheck 08/20/2020 DD6651  Tacheny, Patrick X 0.00 409,461.97
Paycheck 08/20/2020 DD6650  Smith, Richard X 0.00 409,461.97
Paycheck 08/20/2020 DD6647 OQutzen, Thomas X 0.00 409,461.97
Paycheck 08/20/2020 DD6646 Nooe, Michael X 0.00 409,461.97
Paycheck 08/20/2020 DD6642 Madrigal, Manuel X 0.00 409,461.97
Paycheck 08/20/2020 DD6640 Hudson, Royce T X 0.00 409,461.97
Paycheck 08/20/2020 DD6638 Hasslinger, John X 0.00 409,461.97
Paycheck 08/20/2020 DD6637 Harvey, Jonathan X 0.00 409,461.97
Paycheck 08/20/2020 DD6627 Barlow, Jr., Larry X 0.00 409,461.97
Paycheck 08/20/2020 DD6636  Harvey, Donald X 0.00 409,461.97
Paycheck 08/20/2020 DD6628 Batinovich, David X 0.00 409,461.97
Paycheck 08/20/2020 DD6629  Bigler, Erin X 0.00 409,461.97
Paycheck 08/20/2020 DD6635 Gonzalez, Carlos F X 0.00 409,461.97
Paycheck 08/20/2020 DD6631  Cortez, Jess X 0.00 409,461.97
Paycheck 08/20/2020 DD6634 Foxworthy, Robert X 0.00 409,461.97
Paycheck 08/20/2020 DD6632 Daniels, Aaron X 0.00 409,461.97
Paycheck 08/20/2020 DD6633  Ensley, Thomas X 0.00 409,461.97
Paycheck 08/20/2020 DD6641  Kall, Robert X 0.00 409,461.97
Paycheck 08/20/2020 DD6652  Tucker, Jeff X 0.00 409,461.97
Paycheck 08/20/2020 DD6653  Vindhurst, Michael X 0.00 409,461.97
Paycheck 08/20/2020 DD6654  Wilson, Brian X 0.00 409,461.97
Paycheck 08/20/2020 DD6655 Zwingman, Alan X 0.00 409,461.97
Paycheck 08/20/2020 DD6648 Parker, Richard X 0.00 409,461.97
Paycheck 08/20/2020 DD6643  McCoun, Jeffery L X 0.00 409,461.97
Paycheck 08/20/2020 DD6644 Mendoza, Jesus X 0.00 409,461.97
Paycheck 08/20/2020 DD6645 Mendoza, Joel X 0.00 409,461.97
Paycheck 08/20/2020 DD6638  Hendricks, Casey X 0.00 409,461.97

Page 2



1:05 PM
09/07/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2020

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Deposit 08/25/2020 X 190.00 409,651.97
Deposit 08/31/2020 X 117.25 409,769.22
Deposit 08/31/2020 X 6,930.51 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6671  Hendricks, Casey X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6667 Gonzalez, Carlos F X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6672 Hudson, Royce T X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DDeee6 Gomez, Ramon X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6665  Foxworthy, Robert X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6673  Kall, Robert X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6664 Ensley, Thomas X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6675 Martinez, Ariell X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6663 Daniels, Aaron X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6676 McCoun, Jeffery L X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6677 Mendoza, Jesus X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6662 Cortez, Jess X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6661  Chapin, Don X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6678 Mendoza, Joel X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6660 Bravo, Carolina X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6659  Bigler, Erin X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6679 Nooe, Michael X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6680  Qutzen, Thomas X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6658  Batinovich, David X 0.00 416,689.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6657  Barlow, Jr., Larry X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6681  Parker, Richard X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6683  Scudder, Peter X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6684  Silva, Stanley G X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6685  Simon, Jacqueline C X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6686  Smith, Richard X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6687 Tacheny, Patrick X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DDE656  Baldwin, John P X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6682 Rocha, Victor M X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6688  Tucker, Jeff X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6674 Madrigal, Manuel X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6691  Zwingman, Alan X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6689  Vindhurst, Michael X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6630  Wilson, Brian X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6668 Harvey, Donald X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6670 Hasslinger, John X 0.00 416,699.73
Paycheck 09/04/2020 DD6669 Harvey, Jonathan X 0.00 416,699.73
Bill Pmt -Check 09/07/2020 43078 AT&T Monthly X 0.00 416,699.73
Bill Pmt -Check 09/07/2020 43072 Mission Linen Service X 0.00 416,699.73

Total Deposits and Credits 416,699.73 416,699.73

Total Cleared Transactions -1,322,460.62 -1,322,460.62
Cleared Balance -1,322,460.62 351,939.91
Uncleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 68 items
Paycheck 11/18/2011 32797 Staub, Zachary W -34.03 -34.03
Invoice 02/15/2012 0912-..  119-121-028-000 -510.00 -544.03
Paycheck 03/05/2012 33294 Adrian, Michael -103.14 -647.17
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2012 33901 Ace Hardware Prun... -21.43 -668.60
Bill Pmt -Check 10/11/2012 34355 Valley Auto Body Sh... -80.00 -748.60
Paycheck 12/05/2012 34562 Tansey, Christopher -35.85 -784.45
Bill Pmt -Check 01/11/2013 34729 Analgesic Services, ... -74.50 -858.95
Paycheck 02/20/2013 34890 Adrian, Michael -11.43 -870.38
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2013 Harry J. Wilson Insu... -860.56 -1,730.94
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2013 35209 Analgesic Services, ... -136.50 -1,867.44
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2013 Epay Harry J. Wilson Insu... -861.17 -2,728.61
Bill Pmt -Check 07/12/2013 Epay State Board of Equa... -89.21 -2,817.82
Paycheck 07/19/2013 35601 Eversole, Matthew J. -22.86 -2,840.68
Bill Pmt -Check 08/27/2013 35788 Analgesic Services, ... -18.50 -2,859.18
Paycheck 10/18/2013 36073 Batinovich, David -45.01 -2,904.19
Paycheck 10/19/2013 36072 Barajas, Sergio -30.71 -2,934.90
Paycheck 10/19/2013 36085 Santos, Edwin -26.67 -2,961.57
Paycheck 11/05/2013 36147 McCoun, Jeffery L -35.09 -2,996.66
Bill Pmt -Check 11/25/2013 36242 Salinas Fire EMS Fu... -74.00 -3,070.66

Page 3



1:05 PM
09/07/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2020

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Paycheck 04/18/2014 37104 Meyenberg, Justin -377.25 -3,447.91
Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2014 37165 Pacific Gas & Electric -203.63 -3,651.54
Paycheck 05/05/2014 37155 McCoun, Jeffery L -35.09 -3,686.63
Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2014 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric -438.23 -4,124.86
Paycheck 07/18/2014 37475 Vasquez, Marcos -84.03 -4,208.89
Paycheck 08/20/2014 37573 Vasquez, Marcos -12.94 -4,221.83
Paycheck 01/05/2015 Lenz, Marvin -21,336.58 -25,5658.41
Bill Pmt -Check 01/15/2015 Epay Harry J. Wilson Insu... -965.96 -26,524.37
Paycheck 04/03/2015 38366 Makanani, Timothy N -18.63 -26,543.00
Paycheck 05/05/2015 38473 Politis, Zohn -17.54 -26,560.54
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2015 Epay Intuit QB Enterprise -630.00 -27,190.54
Bill Pmt -Check 08/06/2015 38852 Hi-Tech Emergency ... -904.70 -28,095.24
Bill Pmt -Check 11/24/2015 38317 Manuel Madrigal. -150.00 -28,245.24
Paycheck 03/04/2016 39611 Simon, Jacqueline C -92.35 -28,337.59
Paycheck 08/05/2016 40053 Amaya, Anthony -13.86 -28,351.45
Paycheck 08/19/2016 40135 Amaya, Anthony -23.08 -28,374.53
Paycheck 08/20/2016 40189 Amaya, Anthony -27.70 -28,402.23
Paycheck 11/04/2016 40331 Amaya, Anthony -32.32 -28,434.55
General Journal 06/30/2017 2007 -13,785.84 -42220.39
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2017 41172 Smart Power Systems -187.42 -42,407 .81
Bill Pmt -Check 11/27/2017 41232 Pacific Gas & Electric -30.39 -42,438.20
Bill Pmt -Check 12/07/2017 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric -64.84 -42 503.04
Bill Pmt -Check 01/08/2018 41340 Sprint -75.98 -42 579.02
Bill Pmt -Check 10/15/2018 41964 Monterey One Water -74.10 -42,653.12
Bill Pmt -Check 05/09/2019 42325 Royal Oaks Auto Re... -920.19 -43,573.31
Bill Pmt -Check 11/12/2019 Epay AT&T Monthly -302.85 -43,876.16
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019 42644 Michael Arnaldo. -200.00 -44,076.16
Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2020 42775 Joel S. Mendoza -547.26 -44,623.42
Bill Pmt -Check 05/22/12020 Epay Harry J. Wilson Insu... -516.00 -45,139.42
Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2020 42978 M.C.F.P.O.A. -25.00 -45,164.42
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2020 43006 Ergometrics -320.93 -45,485.35
Bill Pmt -Check 0712912020 43005 Eco Pro Home Pest ... -85.00 -45,580.35
Bill Pmt -Check 07/30/2020 43015 AirMedCare Network -2,340.00 -47,920.35
Bill Pmt -Check 08/07/2020 43019 Carmel Marina Corp... -197.50 -48,117.85
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2020 43048 Analgesic Services, ... -49.50 -48,167.35
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2020 43037 Ace Hardware -35.29 -48,202.64
Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2020 43059 Pinnacle Healthcare -1,512.00 -49,714.64
Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2020 43067 Valley Pacific Petrol... -1,189.59 -50,904.23
Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2020 43065 C.AP.F. -826.00 -51,730.23
Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2020 43061 Pinnacle Healthcare -756.00 -52,486.23
Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2020 43064 Monterey County Pe... -741.85 -53,228.08
Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2020 43055 Cal Net 3 -456.04 -53,684.12
Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2020 43057 MBS Business Syst... -396.57 -54,080.69
Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2020 43066 Quality Water, Inc. - ... -115.77 -54,196.46
Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2020 43062 Pinnacle Healthcare -108.00 -54,304.46
Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2020 43063 A & S Metals -87.00 -54,391.46
Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2020 43056 Castroville Commun... -83.66 -54,475.12
Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2020 43054 Ace Hardware -27.99 -54,503.11
Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2020 43060 Ace Hardware -16.15 -54,519.26

Total Checks and Payments -54,519.26 -54,519.26

Deposits and Credits - 8 items
Deposit 03/15/2013 85.00 85.00
Deposit 04/24/2013 3,036.94 3,121.94
Sales Receipt 03/12/2014 2009-... Hortencia Anaya 50.00 3,171.94
General Journal 11/13/2014 1238 4.84 3,176.78
General Journal 04/17/2015 38460 92.35 3,269.13
Deposit 05/01/2015 850.00 4,119.13
Deposit 05/14/2015 255.00 4,374.13
General Journal 07/01/2017 2017A... 13,785.84 18,159.97

Total Deposits and Credits 18,159.97 18,159.97

Total Uncleared Transactions -36,359.29 -36,359.29
Register Balance as of 08/31/2020 -1,358,819.91 315,580.62

New Transactions

Page 4



1:05 PM
08/07/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 08/31/2020

Type

Date

Num

Name

Checks and Payments - 16 items

Liability Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmi -Check
Bill Pmi -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

Total Checks and Payments

09/03/2020
09/04/2020
09/04/2020
09/04/2020
09/07/2020
09/07/2020
09/07/2020
09/07/2020
09/07/2020
09/07/2020
09/07/2020
09/07/2020
09/07/2020
08/07/2020
09/07/2020
09/15/2020

43068
Epay
Epay
Epay
Epay
Epay
Epay
43077
43074
43076
43069
43075
43073
43071
Epay

Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Deposit
Deposit

09/04/2020
09/04/2020

Total Deposits and Credits

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Quickbooks Payroll ...
Rael & Letson

Vantage Trust Agent...

CalPERS - 457

CalPERS - Retireme...
CalPERS - Retireme.,.,
CalPERS - Retireme...

AT&T Menthly
Verizon Wireless
Tech RX

The Californian-Adv...
California Water Ser...
Mission Linen Service
Mission Linen Service
Mission Linen Service
Harry J. Wilson Insu...

Cir

Amount Balance
-184,421.70 -184,421.70
-10,500.00 -194,921.70
-2,720.26 -197,641.96
-1,320.00 -198,961.96
-56,822.11 -255,784.07
-5,967.92 -261,751.99
-1,795.59 -263,547.58
-556.40 -264,103.98
-495.78 -264,599.76
-328.10 -264,927.86
-198.52 -265,126.38
-185.99 -265,322.37
-195.20 -265,5617.57
-112.31 -265,629.88
777 -265,637.65
-582.20 -266,229.85
-266,229.85 -266,229.85
250.00 250.00
11,870.65 12,120.65
12,120.65 12,120.65
-254,109.20 -254,109.20
-1,612,929.11 61,471.42

Page 5



11:42 AM
09/07/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 08/20/2020

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 35 items
Payments and Credits - 1 item

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 10 items
Payments and Credits - 9 items

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 08/20/2020

New Transactions
Payments and Credits - 14 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Aug 20, 20

-1,828.52

-5,130.94

-5,080.85
3,252.33

-7,987.30
6,158.78

-1,828.52
5,080.85

5,080.85
5,080.85
0.00

Page 1



R

Bl ais ol e~ |



11:42 AM
09/07/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 08/20/2020

Type

Date

Beginning Balance

Cleared Transactions

Charges and Cash Advances - 35 items

Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge

09/01/2020
09/01/2020
09/01/2020
09/01/2020
09/01/2020
09/01/2020
09/01/2020
09/01/2020
09/01/2020
09/01/2020
09/01/2020
09/01/2020
09/01/2020
09/01/2020
09/01/2020
09/01/2020
09/01/2020
09/01/2020
09/01/2020
09/01/2020
09/01/2020
09/01/2020
09/01/2020
09/01/2020
09/01/2020
09/01/2020
09/01/2020
09/01/2020
09/01/2020
09/01/2020
09/01/2020
09/04/2020
09/04/2020
09/04/2020
09/07/2020

Total Charges and Cash Advances

Payments and Credits - 1 item

Credit Card Credit

09/01/2020

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions

Charges and Cash Advances - 10 items
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...

Credit
Credit
Credit
Credit
Credit
Credit
Credit
Credit
Credit
Credit

06/30/2020
06/30/2020
06/30/2020
06/30/2020
06/30/2020
06/30/2020
06/30/2020
06/30/2020
06/30/2020
06/30/2020

Total Charges and Cash Advances

Payments and Credits - 9 items

Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill

08/07/2020
08/07/2020
08/07/2020
08/07/2020
08/07/2020

42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...

Num

Name

West Coast Auto Se...

USPS

Napa Auto Parts
Google Services
Subway

Napa Auto Parts
Qgest

Paypal

76 Gas

Staples

Exxon Mobile

Amazon Mktplace P...

Chevron
Chevron
Exxon Mobile
Valero
Staples

Xstamper / FRS Mar...

Castroville Auto Parts

Ace Hardware Wats...

Staples

Rotten Robbie
Firehouse Subs
Costco

Amazon Mktplace P...

USPS
Napa Auto Parts

Amazon Mktplace P...

Ace Hardware
USPS
Exxon Mobile

California Conferenc...
Amazon Mktplace P...

core and main
Budget Rental

Castroville Auto Parts

US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ..
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...

US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...

cir

MMM AI MK HKRE AKX KKK MHKHIK AKX HKAHHKHHHX KK XX KK XX

Amount Balance
-1,828.52
-1,299.47 -1,299.47
-992.20 -2,291.67
-276.28 -2,567.95
-258.00 -2,825.95
-214.86 -3,040.81
-188.21 -3,229.02
-139.50 -3,368.52
-120.18 -3,488.70
-98.13 -3,5686.83
-92.62 -3,679.45
-80.97 -3,760.42
-76.46 -3,836.88
-66.50 -3,903.38
-63.00 -3,966.38
-58.97 -4,025.35
-57.00 -4,082.35
-55.14 -4,137.49
-54.54 -4,192.03
-50.09 -4,242.12
-38.22 -4,280.34
2777 -4,308.11
-24.00 -4,332.11
-23.12 -4,355.23
-21.84 -4,377.07
-18.31 -4,395.38
-17.70 -4,413.08
-11.86 -4,424.94
-10.76 -4,435.70
-9.26 -4,444 .96
-8.70 -4,453.66
-8.56 -4,462.22
-450.00 -4,912.22
-34.19 -4,946.41
-12.56 -4,958.97
-171.97 -5,130.94
-5,130.94 -5,130.94
50.09 50.09
-5,080.85 -5,080.85
5,080.85 3,252.33
-2,215.02 -2,215.02
-2,107.59 -4,322.61
-1,734.78 -6,057.39
-857.96 -6,915.35
-447 .97 -7,363.32
-404.64 -7,767.96
-99.23 -7,867.19
-76.29 -7,943.48
-22.28 -7,965.76
-21.54 -7,987.30
-7.987.30 -7,987.30
5.45 5.45
14.11 19.56
16.15 35.71
67.86 103.57
224.29 327.86

Page 1



11:42 AM
09/07/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail
CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 08/20/2020

_ Type Date Num

Bill 08/07/2020 42460...
Bill 08/07/2020 42460...
Bill 08/07/2020 42460...
Bill 08/07/2020 42460...

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 08/20/2020

New Transactions
Payments and Credits - 14 items

Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill

09/07/2020
09/07/2020
09/07/2020
09/07/2020
09/07/2020
09/07/2020
09/07/2020
09/07/2020
09/07/2020
09/07/2020
09/07/2020
09/07/2020
09/07/2020
09/07/2020

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...

Name

US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...

US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...

Cir Amount Balance
432.54 760.40
1,427.64 2,188.04
1,868.00 4,056.04
2,102.74 6,158.78
B -1,828.52 -1,828.52
6,909.37 5,080.85
12.56 12.56
20.02 32.58
38.22 70.80
58.97 129.77
66.50 196.27
76.46 272.73
98.13 370.86
112.65 483.51
171.97 655.48
250.73 906.21
484.19 1,390.40
620.35 2,010.75
1,514.33 3,525.08
1,655.77 5,080.85
5,080.85 B 5,080.85
1,828.52 0.00

Page 2



September 15, 2020 Fire Chief's Report Page 1 of 3
#9A

NORTH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT
Chief’s Report
For September 15, 2020

RESPONSE ACTIVITY

Fires 117 108 138 150 121
Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat — no fire 1 0 2 1 2
Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 1400 1438 1489 1455 1352
Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 85 108 112 312 126
Service Call 174 165 177 180 99
Good Intent Call 272 192 227 138 163
False Alarm & False Call 119 90 78 115 96
Severe Weather & Natural Disaster 0 0 1 9 1
Special Incident Type 1 4 1 8 4
Total 2169 2105 2235 2368 1964
INCIDENTS OF INTEREST

¢ Strike Team Response - August 13t , E5232 responded to the Lake Fire in L.A. County,

they were then re-assigned to the CZU Fire in Santa Cruz County, their assignment was
extended to a total of 21 days.

August 15t , E5233 responded to the River Fire in Salinas, they were then shifted over to
the Carmel Fire, the assignment concluded on August 27t for a total of 12 days.

e Vegetation Fires - The Fire District has had it's steady share of vegetation fires and
vehicle fires. Considering the extreme temperatures we’ve had, crews have fortunately
been able to keep the fires small with minimal losses.



September 15, 2020 Fire Chief's Report Page 2 of 3
#9A

¢ Structure Fire 11401 Geil St.- On August 26t E5211, E5212, E5213, E5411 and C5202
responded to a house fire. A detached living unit sustained extensive fire damage, fire
also extended to the garage of an adjacent home. No injuries were reported.

TRAINING

e Crews are scheduled to tour the Vistra Battery Project during the month of September.
The site visit will provide personnel an opportunity to familiarize themselves with the
current phase of the project.

PERSONNEL

o Firefighter Erin Bigler has announced that he will be retiring effective October 2nd 2020.
He has been a full-time firefighter with the fire district for approximately 17 years and
he was also a Reserve firefighter for over ten years. Congratulations to Erin Bigler.

o The Fire District will seek to fill a vacant firefighter position soon after the pending
firefighter retirement of October 2nd, the target start date would be November 1+t.

e A temporary administrative assistant was hired to assist in the office while
Administrative Officer Bravo is off on maternity leave. Administatrative assistant Casey
Hendrix is increasing her hours temporarily to assist with payroll and duties as assigned
during this same time period.

PREVENTION

e  On September 2nd the District conducted a site visit of the new PG&E Battery Energy
Storage Site in Moss Landing. The project is once again active and much progress has
been made on the site. Battery packs will start getting delivered to the site by mid month.

EQUIPMENT & FACILITIES

e E-5233 had a fuel injector/wiring harness fail while committed to the River Incident.
Golden State Truck Repair was able to obtain the parts, make the repair with minimal
downtime. This allowed the engine to remain committed to the incident.

o  WT-5243 was taken into Central Fire Protection District’s Fleet Services for a Preventative
Maintenance Service and 90 Inspection. Maintenance has been completed and WT-5243
is back in service.



September 15, 2020 Fire Chief's Report Page 3 of 3
#9A

e R-5260 was taken into West Coast Auto Service for a check engine light/smog. Repairs
have been completed and R-5260 is back in service.

e New Type 3 Fire Engine update- Currently in Building phase at Boise Mobile Equipment.
D/C Parker to provide verbal update.

ADMINISTRATION

¢ Type-1 Engine, Federal Community Development Block Grant - as reported last month
the “agreement process” has started. The requested information to start the agreement
process has been provided by NCFD administration. We will update as we move
forward.

e NCFD fire fighter recognition implementation, the Fire Chief will provide a verbal
report.

e Miller Maxfield was notified of the Fire Dsitricts intent to move forward with the
community outreach project. We are currently working on scheduling a kick off
meeting.

e COVID-19 FEMA Public Assistance Cost Recovery, we are currently moving forward in
the process and working towards reimbursement. We are in the final eligibility review
process. We will update as the process continues.

e AFG Type-1 FEMA Grant - per grant writer G. Maloon the award procees is still in
progress and we have not heard news as of yet.

e The administrative process to dissolve the Monterey County Local Agencies Insurance
Authority (Workers Comp. JPA) continues. Monterey County Regional Fire and NCFD
are in communication and will continue meeting until all administrative matters are
closed out and finances disbursed.

Respectfully submitted,

fess Mendoza, Fire Chief



e ] B Bl ik el il = B N = L o=, = == = ==l




September 15, 2020 Old Business Page 1 of 1
#11-A

Election Strategies and Prop. 218 Discussion







September 15, 2020 New Business Page 1 of 1
#12-A

Take Action on Resolution 20-9-1:
Establishing the Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2020/21

PURPOSE: To adopt the annual appropriations limit per Article XIIIB of the California Constitution for the
North County Fire Protection District.

OUTLINE: California voters, passed Proposition 4, which added Article XIIIB to the State Constitution.
This article restricts government spending by establishing limits on the annual appropriation of local
agencies.

Article XIIIB took effect July 1, 1980, the first day of the fiscal year following its adoption. The State, as
well as each local government, is affected by the requirements of the Article.

Using procedures prepared by the County Accounting Standards and Procedures Committee, as shown
here:

Per Capita Cost of Living Change = 3.73 percent (as per State Department of Finance)
Population Change = -0.15 percent

Per Capita Cost of Living converted to a ratio: 3.73% + 100 = 1.0373
100

Population converted to a ratio: -0.15% + 100 = .9999
100

Annual Adjustment of Appropriations Limit

L=L, * (14C) * (1+P)
L = Approptiations Limit of & local government for a fiscal year

L, = Appropriations Limit of the public entity for the prior fiscal year

C = Change in cost of living as defined in law and chosen by the public
entity for that year

P = Change in population as defined in law and chosen by the pubiic entity
for that year

Ley (19/20 Appropriations Limit) = $10,460,958.80
b
1+C (Per Capita Cost of Living ratio): 1.0373
X
1+P (Change in Population Ratio): .9999

The appropriations limit for the North County Fire Protection District has been determined and identified in
Resolution 20-9-1. The limit is set for $10,850,067.48. Therefore, the District cannot spend funds subject
to the appropriation in excess of this amount during the 2020/21 fiscal year.

Per Government Code Section 7910, an appropriation limit must be established annually.

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board adopt Resolution 20-9-1 establishing the 2020/21 appropriations
limit.

Jess'Mendoza, Fire Chief




NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Resolution No.: 20-9-1
Establishing the Appropriation Limit For Fiscal Year 2020/21

WHEREAS, Proposition 4 on the ballot for the Special Election held on November 6, 1979,
added Article XIIIB to the California Constitution, and;

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 1352 of 1980, provides for the implementation of Article XIIIB by
defining various terms used in this article and prescribing procedures to be used in implementing
specific provisions of the article, and;

WHERAS, Each local jurisdiction must use their percentage change in population factor for
January 1, 2019, in conjunction with a change in the cost of living, or price factor, to calculate
their appropriations limit for fiscal year 2020/21.

BE IT RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to these guidelines, the Board of Directors of the North
County Fire Protection District of Monterey County does hereby establish the district’s
appropriation limit for fiscal year 2020/21 of $10,850,067.48.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 15th day of September 2020 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
By:
Don Chapin, President
Attest:

Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice-President



